Newspaper Index

A monthly publication of newspaper's articles

Compiled by

Muhammad Asif Khan
Deputy Chief Librarian, Serials Section, P.U Library

Syed Saleem Abbass Zaidi Deputy Chief Librarian, UNO Section, P.U.Library

Asif Ali Senior Librarian, Multimedia and Microfilming Section, P.U Library

> Hamid Ali Librarian, Oriental Section, P.U Library

Kashif Hussain Librarian, Serials Section, P.U Library

Muhammad Razaq Librarian, , Information Resource Centre, P.U Library

Iram Shahzad Ali Librarian, Cataloguing Section, P.U Library

Covering 7 Leading English Newspapers: Khaleej Times, Business Recorder, The News, The Nation, Dawn, Finincial Times and Daily Times

> Published by Punjab University Library

Preface

Punjab University Library is providing an indexing service "Newspaper's index". This is a monthly publication of newspaper articles published in famous local and foreign newspapers. Since January 2005 library is also providing this index on internet. Library is offering the current index as well as the archives and a cumulative index on our website *http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk*, In addition to that, hard and soft copies of the indices are also available in the Serials section of the Library.

Contents are divided in two categories, Pakistan and the other World. Furthermore both of the categories have their sub-contents arranged alphabetically under various subjects. Indexed entries are further arranged under author alphabetically within their relevant subjects. Indexed entries provide bibliographic information about the articles. The scope, arrangement, format and abbreviations used in the index are as under.

Scope:

This Index covers seven major English newspapers "Khaleej Times, Dawn, The Nation, The News, Business Recorder, Financial Times and Daily Times".

Bibliographical Information:

It is a subject index; Entries in each subject have been arranged alphabetically by author.

Sample entry:

ljaz Ahmad Rao. "Techtrix: agricultural biotechnology leads to prosperity." The Nation, 1 Jan. 2007, p.19

Author: Only Christian author's names are inverted in their family name e.g. Roy C. Macridis will

be inverted as Macridis, Roy C.

Title: Complete title of the article is in double quotes "Title: subtitle" while sub-title (if any) is

separated with colon (:).

Publisher: Name of the news paper e.g. The Nation

Date of Publication: Abbreviated month and year of publication are printed in the

Format " 1 Feb. 2007,"

Page No: Regular pages are indicated as p.7, while pages having a specific category name are

indexed as, "Business & Economics Review. IV"

Ch. Muhammad Hanif
Chief Librarian

Punjab University Library

Newspaper Index Vol. 9 No. 1 January, 2010

CONTENTS SUMMARY

- 1. Articles Index (6-20)
- 2.E-Journals Databases (21)
- 3. New Arrivals English (22-25)
- 4. New Arrivals Urdu (26-28)

Articles Index

Detailed Contents

Sr. No.	Subject	Page No.
1	Agriculture	6
2	Arts & Sports – Pakistan	6
3	Arts & Sports – World	6
4	Business, Economics and Industry	6
5	Biographies	7
6	Banking, Finance and Stock Exchange	7
7	Crimes	8
8	Current Issues – Pakistan	8
9	Defense/ Military	8
10	Education – Pakistan	8
11	Education – World	9
12	Geography and Travel	9
13	Governance / Policies – Pakistan	9
14	Governance / Policies – World	10
15	Health and Environment	10
16	History and Archaeology – Pakistan	10
17	History and Archaeology – World	10
18	Human rights – Pakistan	10
19	Human Rights – World	11
20	Indo-Pak Relations	11
21	India Politics, Policies and Relations	11
22	International Relations	12
23	Islam	12
24	Kashmir and Kashmir Issues	12
25	Language and Literature	12
26	Law and Legislation	13
27	Media – Pakistan	13
28	Media – World	13
29	Miscellaneous	14
30	Organizations	14
31	Pakistan Foreign Relations	14
32	Peace and war / After effects	14
33	Politics – Pakistan	15
34	Politics – World	17
35	Power Resources (Gas, Oil, Dam, etc)	18

Punjab	University	Library,	Lahore.

36	Science and Information Technology	18
37	Society and Culture – Pakistan	18
38	Society and Culture – World	18
39	Social Problems	18
40	Terrorism	18
41	US Politics, Policies and Relations	19
42	World Conflicts	20

AGRICULTURE

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "'going ahead' with farmland deals." The News, 29 January, 2010, p.6 Altaf, Zafar. "What is research?" Business Recorder, 9 January, 2010, p.18 Ashfaque H. Khan. "The looming sugar crisis." The News, 19 January, 2010, p.6 Mahnaz Fatima. "New corporate farming plan." Dawn, 6 January, 2010, p. 6 Mohammad Ali. "Development: Focusing on the smaller farms." Daily Times, 12 January, 2010, p. A6 Najma Sadeque. "Selling the right to pollute." Dawn, 9 January, 2010, p. 6 Tallat Azim. "Will Shazia be a Rosa Parks." The Nation, 30 January, 2010, p.6

ARTS & SPORTS – PAKISTAN

Asha'ar Rehman. "The boundaries within." Dawn, 23 January, 2010, p. 7 Masood Hasan. "Monkey see, monkey do." The News, 17 January, 2010, p.7 Mcdougall, Christopher. "The art of long distance running." Daily Times, 6 January, 2010, p. A7 Rafia Zakaria. "Behind the glitz." Dawn, 13 January, 2010, p. 7 Raman, J Sri. "HUM HINDUSTANI: Of films and fairytales." Daily Times, 15 January, 2010, p. A7 Saad Shafqat. "Heartache in Sydney." Dawn, 9 January, 2010, p. 7 Zafar Masud. "The people Sherlock." Dawn, 25 January, 2010, p. 6

ARTS & SPORTS - WORLD

Desai, Meghnad. "Cricket to blame for attacks on Indians." Khaleej Times, 26 January, 2010, p. 9 Greenway, HDS. "The great Indian cricket snub, and other snafus." Khaleej Times, 27 January, 2010, p. 11 Reed, Susan E. "Welcome to the avatar decade and cinema with a message." Khaleej Times, 16 January,

Rizvi, Najmul Hasan. "Dropped catches and democracy." Khaleej Times, 19 January, 2010, p. 10

BUSINESS, ECONOMICS AND INDUSTRY Abid Hasan. "Loan write-offs for robber barons." The News, 2 January, 2010, p.6 Altaf, Zafar. "Can wetern economic system deliver for pakistan." Business Recorder, 2 January, 2010, p.14 Altaf, Zafar. "The ifs and buts of capitalism." Business Recorder, 16 January, 2010, p.18 Arif Ayub. "The Afghan transit trade agreement." The Nation, 27 January, 2010, p.6 Ashfaque H Khan. "Depreciating exchange rate." The News, 12 January, 2010, p.6 Ashfaque H. Khan. "Analysing budgetary risks." The News, 26 January, 2010, p.6 Ashfaque H. Khan. "Reforming reserve currency." The News, 5 January, 2010, p.6 Ashraf, Mohammad. "Crusade against poverty." Business Recorder, 10 January, 2010, p.16 Bhayani, Alimohommed.Dr. "Marketisation of higher education in the Gulf." Khaleej Times, 1 January, 2010, p. Brittan, Samuel. "Takinga fresh look at liberalism." Financial Times, 8 January, 2010, p.9 Bukhari, Huzaima. "The great divide." Business Recorder, 8 January, 2010, p.20 Defterios, John. "From Riyadh to davos." Khaleej Times, 27 January, 2010, p. 11 DeLong, J.Bradford. "The fairness of financial rescue." Khaleej Times, 2 January, 2010, p. 9 Dolan, Mike. "Dire decade heightens savers investment anxiety." Business Recorder, 2 January, 2010, p.14 Dyer, Geoff. "The soap opera of China's housing boom." Financial Times, 7 January, 2010, p.9 Farish A. Noor. "Malaysia's strife." Khaleej Times, 24 January, 2010, p. 9 Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "PENSIEVE: An economic conspiracy theory." Daily Times, 21 January, 2010, p. A7 Freeland, Chrystia. "The new global super rich no longer look so benign." Financial Times, 2-3 January, 2010, p.7 Gapper, John. "A long haul for Detroit's new prince." Financial Times, 14 January, 2010, p.11 Goodhart, Charles. "The Californian solution for the Club Med." Financial Times, 25 January, 2010, p.9 Gros, Daniel. "Greek burdens ensure some Pigs won't fly." Financial Times, 29 January, 2010, p.9 Hutton, Will. "End this charter for selling off top British companies." Financial Times, 21 January, 2010, p.9 Ikram Sehgal. "Successes and failures." The News, 7 January, 2010, p.6 Jackson, Tony. "Foreign bidders welcome as Britain turns on its own rich." Financial Times, 9-10 January, 2010, p.7 James, Harold. "Unlearnt lessons of the great depression." Financial Times, 4 January, 2010, p.11 Kanbur, Ravi. "Emerging markets must stay focused on inflation." Financial Times, 6 January, 2010, p.9 Khalidzad, Zalmay. "To win the war, empower the afghan economy." Financial Times, 28 January, 2010, p.11 Lambert, Richard. "Why David Hare is wrong about business." Financial Times, 18 January, 2010, p.11

Malloch-Brown, Mark. "How to reform the British foreign office." Financial Times, 14 January, 2010, p.11 Marshall, Andrew. "Asia exits crisis but risk of unrest lingers." Business Recorder, 5 January, 2010, p.20

Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "Analysis: Balochistan: Ground Zero." Daily Times, 2 January, 2010, p. A6

Meekal A. Ahmed. "Blaming the IMF." The News, 20 January, 2010, p.7 Michael, Kugelman. "Market access denied." Dawn, 25 January, 2010, p. 7

Mohan, Shivani. "Gym hopping in the age of clever marketing." Khaleej Times, 17 January, 2010, p. 9 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Bonus season at the IMF." The News, 19 January, 2010, p.6 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Spartan solutions from Brussels will be fought by Athens." Financial Times, 24 January, Niilofur Farrukh. "Civil society movement." Dawn, 21 January, 2010, p. 6 Pettis, Michael. "Why a trade war is likely to break out this year." Financial Times, 27 January, 2010, p.11 Pilling, David. "Google is not alone in calling China's bluff." Financial Times, 14 January, 2010, p.11 Pilling, David. "Reason vs emotion in China's growth story." Financial Times, 21 January, 2010, p.9 Rachman, Gideon. "Why America and China will clash." Financial Times, 19 January, 2010, p.9 Shahid Kardar. "Fiscal complacency." The News, 30 January, 2010, p.6 Shakoori, Abdul Rauf. "It's time to say goodbye to our past." Business Recorder, 20 January, 2010, p.18 Skapinker, Michael. "Positive thinking is still key to prosperity." Financial Times, 19 January, 2010, p.9 Skapinker, Michael. "The sorry business of corporate apologies." Financial Times, 12 January, 2010, p.9 Slaughter, Matthew. "We cannot afford to spurn the emerging investors." Financial Times, 4 January, 2010, Smaghi, Lorenzo Bibi. "Emerging Asia must loosen the grip of its exporters." Financial Times, 5 January, 2010, Smith-Windsor, Brooke. "Piracy is a sideshow that could skew naval investment." Financial Times, 18 January, Stephens, Philip. "A tug of war over Britain's economic policy." Financial Times, 12 January, 2010, p.9 Stephens, Philip. "How Wall Street and the city rigged the market." Financial Times, 19 January, 2010, p.9 Subhani, Ovais. "Recession and the 'double dip' phenomenon." Khaleej Times, 20 January, 2010, p. 11 Tasneem Noorani. "Issues at hand." The News, 12 January, 2010, p.6 Wolf, Martin. "How the Icelandic saga should end." Financial Times, 15 January, 2010, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "What we can learn from Japan's decades of trouble." Financial Times, 13 January, 2010, p.9

BIOGRAPHIES

A Q Khan. "Pakistan's memon benefactors." The News, 13 January, 2010, p.6
Ahmad Faruqi. "Rediscovering Jinnah." Dawn, 4 January, 2010, p. 7
Blitz, Roger. "Football's first family." Financial Times, 16-17 January, 2010, p.7
Bozorgmehr, Najmeh. "Iran's accidental reformist." Financial Times, 9-10 January, 2010, p.7
Guha, Krishna. "Thescourge of Wall St." Financial Times, 23-24 January, 2010, p.7
Guha, Ramachandra. "Man with a vision." Khaleej Times, 17 January, 2010, p. 9
Sartaj Khan. "Bacha Khan's legacy." The News, 20 January, 2010, p.6
Silvester, Christepher. "Biography by an admirer of Grace Kelly relentlessly well-mannered." Daily Times, 4 January, 2010, p. A7
Tupper, Martin Farquhar. "purple patch: An autobiography." Daily Times, 15 January, 2010, p. A7
Waters, Richard. "Propelled from the nest." Financial Times, 2-3 January, 2010, p. 7
Zubeida Mustafa. "A memorial to Benazir." Dawn, 6 January, 2010, p. 7

BANKING, FINANCE AND STOCK EXCHANGE

Ahmed, Khalil. "Poor performance of SOEs." Business Recorder, 18 January, 2010, p.16 Boone, Peter. "A bank leavy will not stop the doomsday cycle." Financial Times, 19 January, 2010, p.9 Brady, Nicholas. "Refocus the regulatory debate on essentials." Financial Times, 5 January, 2010, p.9 Brittan, Samuel. "The great piggy bank of China." Financial Times, 22 January, 2010, p.11 Caldwell, Christopher. "Don't bank on voters forgetting." Financial Times, 16-17 January, 2010, p.7 Cassidy, John. "Is Ben Bernanke descended from the bourbons?" Financial Times, 8 January, 2010, p.9 Chan, Ronnie. "The west's preaching to the east must stop." Financial Times, 4 January, 2010, p.11 Crook, Clive. "Smarter ways to punish a banker." Financial Times, 18 January, 2010, p.11 Gapper, John. "Charge for news or bleed red ink." Financial Times, 21 January, 2010, p.9 Gapper, John. "Volcker has the measure of the banks." Financial Times, 28 January, 2010, p.11 Garner, Bwight. "Laughing all the way to the bank." Daily Times, 8 January, 2010, p. A7 Grauwe, Paul De. "Ominous lessons of the 1930s for Europe." Financial Times, 18 January, 2010, p.11 Hudson, Michael. "Iceland has the right to refuse debt servitude." Financial Times, 7 January, 2010, p.9 Kay, John. "Unfettered finance has been the cause of all our crises." Financial Times, 6 January, 2010, p.9 Klaus Schwab. "What the world needs today." The Nation, 26 January, 2010, p.7 Lachman, Desmond. "Greece looks set to go the way of Argentina." Financial Times, 12 January, 2010, p.9 Lackritz, Marc. "Separating investment banks will not make us safer." Financial Times, 15 January, 2010, p.9 Levitt, Arthur. "How to bypass populism and tackle banking." Financial Times, 26 January, 2010, p.11 Penttila, Risto. "Should Icelanders accept the debt deal as it stands?" Financial Times, 11 January, 2010, p.9 Prodesta, John. "A 10 year plan to close the budget deficit." Financial Times, 5 January, 2010, p.9 Provopoulos, George. "Greece will revive itself from inside the eurozone." Financial Times, 22 January, 2010, p.11 Rajan, Raghuram. "A better way to reduce financial sector risk." Financial Times, 26 January, 2010, p.11

Record, Neil. "How to make the bankers share the losses." Financial Times, 7 January, 2010, p.9 Reinhart, Carmen. "Why we should expect low growth amid debt." Financial Times, 28 January, 2010, p.11 Rostowski, Jacek. "Intolerance of small crises led to this big one." Financial Times, 14 January, 2010, p.11 SBP. "Monetary policy statement January 2010." Business Recorder, 31 January, 2010, p.16 SBP. "SBP's first quarterly report 2009-2010." Business Recorder, 13 January, 2010, p.18 Siddiqui, Muhammad Faisal. "Benchmark rate of return." Business Recorder, 24 January, 2010, p.16 Spence, Michael. "The West is wrong to obsess about the renminbi." Financial Times, 22 January, 2010, p.11 Tilford, Simon. "Europe cannot afford to let Greece default." Financial Times, 15 January, 2010, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "The Greek tragedy deserves a global audience." Financial Times, 20 January, 2010, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "Volcker's axe si not enough to cut the banks down to size." Financial Times, 27 January, 2010, p.11

Wolf, Martin. "Why the eurozone has a tough decade to come." Financial Times, 6 January, 2010, p.9

CRIMES

Afrah Jamal. "Nuclear Pakistan-setting the record straight, again." Daily Times, 30 January, 2010, p. A7 Caldwell, Christopher. "Killing freedom and cartoonists." Financial Times, 9-10 January, 2010, p.7 Ghazi Salahuddin. "Clues in Karachi." The News, 17 January, 2010, p.7 Kamila Hyat. "Secrets behind closed doors." The News, 28 January, 2010, p.7 Overdorf, Jason. "Molested by the very guardians of the law." Khaleej Times, 23 January, 2010, p. 9

CURRENT ISSUES – PAKISTAN

Ahmad Hayat. "The soft power of ports." Dawn, 12 January, 2010, p. 6 Anwar Syed. "Unseemly claims." Dawn, 24 January, 2010, p. 6 artaj Khan. "Changing Pashtun society." The News, 14 January, 2010, p.6 Ayesha Siddiga. "Demystifying mysteries." Dawn, 1 January, 2010, p. 7 Ayesha Siddiqa. "The Afghanistan problem." Dawn, 29 January, 2010, p. 7 hazi Salahuddin. "A taste of anarchy." The News, 3 January, 2010, p.7 I A Rehman. "Of missing persons." Dawn, 14 January, 2010, p. 7 Khalid Anwar. "One system, not four." Dawn, 20 January, 2010, p. 7 Khalid jawed Khan. "Implementing the judgment." Dawn, 30 January, 2010, p. 7 Kunwar Idris. "Curbing PM's powers." Dawn, 3 January, 2010, p. 7 Marvi Memon. "Session's agenda." The News, 14 January, 2010, p.7 Mir Adnan Aziz. "Pity the nation." The News, 30 January, 2010, p.7 Muzaffar Iqbal. "Saga of a 15-year-old." The News, 15 January, 2010, p.6 Rafia Zakaria. "Drones and the law." Dawn, 27 January, 2010, p. 7 Rafiz Zakaria. "Patting down Pakistanis." Dawn, 6 January, 2010, p. 7 Shada Islam. "EU: back to work." Dawn, 16 January, 2010, p. 6 uzaffar Igbal. "As Karachi mourns." The News, 1 January, 2010, p.6 Zafar Masud. "Back from Copenhagen." Dawn, 11 January, 2010, p. 6

DEFENSE/ MILITARY

A R Siddiqi. "Testing times for the army." The News, 4 January, 2010, p. Ali Zafar. "VIEW: Who will guard the guards?" Daily Times, 3 January, 2010, p. A7 Basharat Hussain Qizilbash. "Bhutto and the bomb." The Nation, 15 January, 2010, p.6 Farrukh Saleem. "2009-2010." The News, 3 January, 2010, p.6 Farrukh Saleem. "Militarisation of the CIA." The News, 17 January, 2010, p.6 Khalid Husain. "The parallel 'battle'." The News, 12 January, 2010, p.6 Masooda Bano. "Responsibility and authority." The News, 22 January, 2010, p.6 Mubashir Hasan. "VIEW: The army and the people." Daily Times, 17 January, 2010, p. A6 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "The hunt for Hakimullah." The News, 19 January, 2010, p.6 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Waziristan war in critical stage." The News, 5 January, 2010, p.6 Shahzad Chaudhry. "COMMENT: Of chokers and jokers." Daily Times, 11 January, 2010, p. A6 Talat Masood. "Developing an exit strategy." The News, 18 January, 2010, p.6 Talat Masood. "The year in retrospect." The News, 4 January, 2010, p.6

EDUCATION – PAKISTAN

Pervez Hoodbhoy. "Universities: a new war." Dawn, 25 January, 2010, p. 7 Shahid Siddiqui. "Interdisciplinary approach." Dawn, 18 January, 2010, p. 6 Shahid Siddiqui. "Reason for education." Dawn, 4 January, 2010, p. 4 Zubeida Mustafa. "All about books." Dawn, 13 January, 2010, p. 7 Zubeida Mustafa. "No education no democracy." Dawn, 20 January, 2010, p. 7

EDUCATION – WORLD

Bhayani, Alimohommed.Dr. "Time for universities in the gulf to become entrepreneurial." Khaleej Times, 19 January, 2010, p. 11

Kurdi, Iman. "Does the kindle herald the end of printed books?" Khaleej Times, 11 January, 2010, p. 13 Kuttab, Dauod. "Edutainment for palestinian children." Khaleej Times, 1 January, 2010, p. 7 Mehr Tarar. "BOOK REVIEW: A saga of tragedy." Daily Times, 31 January, 2010, p. A7

GEOGRAPHY AND TRAVEL

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "New thinking on public parks." The News, 8 January, 2010, p.6 Ahmad Rafay Alam. "The right to the city." The News, 22 January, 2010, p.6 Ghazi Salahuddin. "Up in the air." The News, 10 January, 2010, p.7 Masooda Bano. "Institutional decay." The News, 15 January, 2010, p.6 Muzaffar Iqbal. "Damascan notes." The News, 29 January, 2010, p.6 Muzaffar Iqbal. "Travel through lands and see." The News, 22 January, 2010, p.6 Naeem Sadig. "Roads need bicycles." The News, 16 January, 2010, p.6 Raziqueh Hussain. "Footloose in Mideast." The Nation, 13 January, 2010, p.7

GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – PAKISTAN

A Q Khan. "Rule of law." The News, 20 January, 2010, p.6 A. H. Khayal. "A mono clausal constitution." The Nation, 22 January, 2010, p.7 A. H. Khayal. "A mono clausal constitution." The Nation, 8 January, 2010, p.7 Altaf, Zafar. "The doings of the rich at davos." Business Recorder, 30 January, 2010, p.18 Amina Jilani. "Dependence and its consequences." The Nation, 24 January, 2010, p.6 Amina Jilani. "Setting and perpetuating the trend." The Nation, 10 January, 2010, p.6 Aziz Ali Dad. "COMMENT: Discontents in Gilgit-Baltistan." Daily Times, 21 January, 2010, p. A6 Bukhari, Huzaima. "Expanding tax base through terrorization." Business Recorder, 22 January, 2010, p.20 Chauburji. "The Lahore that was processions." The Nation, 21 January, 2010, p.7 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Eliminate corruption first." The Nation, 23 January, 2010, p.6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Last chance." The Nation, 2 January, 2010, p.6 Farhat Taj. "Analysis: Dangerous abyss of perceptions." Daily Times, 30 January, 2010, p. A7 I A Rehman. "Selection of judges." Dawn, 21 January, 2010, p. 7 Iftikhar Ahmad. "VIEW: Governing by manipulation." Daily Times, 17 January, 2010, p. A7 ljaz Ahsan. "Don't ban a poor child's sport." The Nation, 22 January, 2010, p.6 lkramullah. "National secuirty challenges." The Nation, 17 January, 2010, p.7 Jalees Hazir. "Hazara Pakhtunkhwa." The Nation, 3 January, 2010, p.6 Jalees Hazir. "Putting the country on sale." The Nation, 31 January, 2010, p.6 Khalid Iqbal. "Drones and droves." The Nation, 25 January, 2010, p.6 Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "Retaining strategic stability." Khaleej Times, 28 January, 2010, p. 19 M A Niazi. "The NRO and the NFC." The Nation, 1 January, 2010, p.6 Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "ANALYSIS: Parallel government." Daily Times, 24 January, 2010, p. A7 Mohammad Ali. "Development: Reinventing the devolutionary wheel?" Daily Times, 5 January, 2010, p. A6 Mohammad Jamil. "COMMENT: What went wrong?" Daily Times, 30 January, 2010, p. A6 Momin Iftikhar. "Building upon Aman Ki Asha." The Nation, 19 January, 2010, p.6 Mowahid Hussain Shah. "Vision and division." The Nation, 7 January, 2010, p.6 Munir Attaullah. "COMMENT: Ab initio." Daily Times, 20 January, 2010, p. A6 Munir Attaullah. "COMMENT: Idle political musings." Daily Times, 27 January, 2010, p. A6 Nazish Brohi. "COMMENT: The inheritance of loss?" Daily Times, 29 January, 2010, p. A7 S. M. Hali. "Equating Balochistan with Kashmir." The Nation, 13 January, 2010, p.7 S. M. Hali. "Snatch and grab Pak nukes." The Nation, 27 January, 2010, p.7 S. M. Rahman. "The gloom that afflicts Pakistan." The Nation, 31 January, 2010, p.7 Samson Simon Sharaf. "Welcome to the Stone Age." The Nation, 24 January, 2010, p.7 Sania Nishtar. "2010-grand challenges." The News, 11 January, 2010, p.6 Shireen M Mazari. "A Kalashnikov, sten gun mela." The Nation, 27 January, 2010, p.6 Siraj Akbar. "COMMENT: Balochistan's unattended IDP crisis." Daily Times, 31 January, 2010, p. A7 Talat Azim. "Of reason and passion." The Nation, 9 January, 2010, p.6 Tariq Amin. "Downhill for Pakistan." Dawn, 19 January, 2010, p. 7 Wolf, Martin. "Britain's strategic chocolate dilemma." Financial Times, 29 January, 2010, p.9 Zafar Hilaly. "Comment: The Afghan conundrum." Daily Times, 29 January, 2010, p. A6 Zaheer Bhatti. "NRO: a non-statarter." The Nation, 1 January, 2010, p.6 Zahrah Nasir. "Please sir I want some more." The Nation, 25 January, 2010, p.6 Zahrah Nasir. "Use it or lose it." The Nation, 11 January, 2010, p.6

Zubair Torwali. "COMMENT: Challenges to the democratic government." Daily Times, 27 January, 2010, p. A7

GOVERNANCE / POLICIES - WORLD

Abraham, George. "Canada bucks global trend on immigration." Khaleej Times, 4 January, 2010, p. 7 Altaf, Zafar. "Capitalism and prudence." Business Recorder, 23 January, 2010, p. 18 Begley, Sharon. "Why nukes are sacred." Khaleej Times, 11 January, 2010, p. 12 Farish A.Noor. "Malaysia's siege within." Khaleej Times, 14 January, 2010, p. 11 Greenway, H D S. "Let Afghans be Afghans." Khaleej Times, 14 January, 2010, p. 11 Javed Masud. "Learning from Korea (pt-I)." The News, 30 January, 2010, p. 6 Kahin, Joseph. "Waking dragon." Daily Times, 3 January, 2010, p. A7 Stephens, Philip. "A neuralgic Europe trails petulantly in America's wake." Financial Times, 22 January, 2010, p. 11 Torlot, Tim. "A real oppertunity for Yemen." Khaleej Times, 29 January, 2010, p. 9

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT

Asma Ali Zain. "Healthcare or health hazard?" Khaleej Times, 29 December, 2009, p. 9 Azam Khalil. "The menace of adulteration." The Nation, 14 January, 2010, p.7 Chauburji. "A stroll down Lawrence road." The Nation, 28 January, 2010, p.6 Harvey, Fiona. "Green is the color of climate change discord." Financial Times, 29 January, 2010, p.9 Jack, Andrew. "Flu, fear and floods: how to avoid excessive precaution." Financial Times, 16-17 January, 2010, p.7 Jalees Hazir. "PHA: money over trees." The Nation, 10 January, 2010, p.6 Jappa, M Zafar Haider. "Political economy of climate change in South Asia." Business Recorder, 17 January, 2010, p.18 Judson, Olivia. "the next big thing: enter the chronotherapists." Khaleej Times, 18 January, 2010, p. 9 MA Jun. "What to expect from the market this year." The Nation, 14 January, 2010, p.7 Mansoor Hussain. "COMMENT: Doctors are not murderers." Daily Times, 25 January, 2010, p. A6 Mohan, Shivani. "My dieting dilemmas and a diary to die for." Khaleej Times, 28 January, 2010, p. 19 Patel, Aakar. "Why India cannot deliver on climate change." The News, 10 January, 2010, p.6 Rachman, Gideon. "When nations turn into hoarders." Financial Times, 26 January, 2010, p.11 Sania Nishtar. "The healthcare bill 2009." The News, 20 January, 2010, p.6 Waheed Hamid. "VIEW: Melting ice of Siachen Glacier." Daily Times, 2 January, 2010, p. A6 Zahrah Nasir. "Bah Humbug." The Nation, 18 January, 2010, p.6 Zahrah Nasir. "Browned off." The Nation, 4 January, 2010, p.6 Zeeshan Suhail. "DC DIARY: Up, up and away." Daily Times, 29 January, 2010, p. A6

HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY – PAKISTAN

Afrah Jamal. "Snapshots of history." Daily Times, 23 January, 2010, p. A7
Ahmad Faruqui. "The march of history." Dawn, 18 January, 2010, p. 7
Harris Khalique. "Enter 2010." The News, 2 January, 2010, p.7
Jaffar Ahmed. "Hope of peace (p-I)." The News, 1 January, 2010, p.6
Manzur Ejaz. "WASHINGTON DIARY: Elimination of 'ideological boundaries'." Daily Times, 20 January, 2010, p. A6
Patel, Aakar. "Herodotus, and the Parsis at Thermopylae." The News, 31 January, 2010, p.6

HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY – WORLD

Falk, William. "Should we just trash old articles?" Khaleej Times, 30 December, 2009, p. 13 Fanon, Frantz. "PURPLE PATCH: Come, then, comrades." Daily Times, 4 January, 2010, p. A7 Greenway, H D S. "Can good times roll again?" Khaleej Times, 29 December, 2009, p. 8 Lanny J Davis. "Monument to excellence." The Nation, 5 January, 2010, p.7 Lehmann, Jean-Pierre. "Fallout from copenhagen." Khaleej Times, 12 January, 2010, p. 17 McDougall, Christopher. "Four kingdom archipelago." Daily Times, 20 January, 2010, p. A7 Meyere, Michael. "Parallels from revolutions in Europe." Khaleej Times, 30 December, 2009, p. 13

HUMAN RIGHTS-PAKISTAN

Amber Darr. "A doctor's duty." Dawn, 11 January, 2010, p. 7
Anees Jillani. "Tackiling child labour." Dawn, 27 January, 2010, p. 6
Ghazi Salahuddin. "Damsel in distress." The News, 31 January, 2010, p. 7
Mashal Sahir. "COMMENT: Shazia murder case." Daily Times, 27 January, 2010, p. A7
Miranda Husain. "COMMENT: Sex and the city." Daily Times, 28 January, 2010, p. A6
Tariq Hassan. "Regulating doctors." Dawn, 16 January, 2010, p. 7
Zubeida Mustafa. "Womens bills revisited." Dawn, 27 January, 2010, p. 7

HUMAN RIGHTS – WORLD

Alnowaiser, Khalid.Dr. "Stand up for Saudi women." Khaleej Times, 23 January, 2010, p. 8 Havel et al, Vaclav. "A chinese champion of peace." Khaleej Times, 21 January, 2010, p. 11 Hebbar, M N. "EU's unending challenges." Khaleej Times, 11 January, 2010, p. 13 Ishtiaq Ahmed. "View: Ruchika Girhotra, Safia Bibi and Mukhtar Mai: any different?" Daily Times, 5 January, 2010, p. A6 Mill , John Stuart. "purple patch: Gender égalité." Daily Times, 7 January, 2010, p. A7

INDO-PAK RELATIONS

Afrah Jamal. "Demolishing myths of Indo-Pak wars." Daily Times, 16 January, 2010, p. A7 Amir, Ayaz. "Fuming over nothing." Khaleej Times, 8 January, 2010, p. 4 Anees Jillani. "Fishermen in prisons." Dawn, 12 January, 2010, p. 7 Anwar Syed. "Seeking strategic balance." Dawn, 17 January, 2010, p. 6 Azam Khalil. "Cry for hegemony." The Nation, 7 January, 2010, p.7 Bassam Javed. "Transforming mirage into reality." The Nation, 29 January, 2010, p.7 Farrukh Saleem. "India-Pakistan: military angle." The News, 1 January, 2010, p.6 I A Rehman. "Anger sans reason." Dawn, 28 January, 2010, p. 7 Ibn-E- Rehmat. "Political black magic." The Nation, 10 January, 2010, p.7 Ikram Sehgal. "Good neighbors?" The News, 28 January, 2010, p.6 Iqbal Haider. "Joint venture for peace." The News, 7 January, 2010, p.6 Jaffar Ahmed. "Hope of peace (p.II)." The News, 2 January, 2010, p.6 Kunwar Idris. "An Asean for South Asia." Dawn, 10 January, 2010, p. 7 Leghari, Faryal. "Gate-crashing South Asia." Khaleei Times, 27 January, 2010, p. 11 M J Akbar. "The ultimate price of proximity to power." Khaleej Times, 25 January, 2010, p. 11 Malhotra, Jyoti. "Subcontinents' year of hope." Khaleej Times, 5 January, 2010, p. 13 Manzur Ejaz. "WASHINGTON DIARY: The real competition with India." Daily Times, 13 January, 2010, p. A6 Mehkri, Ishtiaz Ali. "Bridging Indo-Pak divide." Khaleej Times, 23 January, 2010, p. 9 Muneer Akram. "Meeting India's military challenge." The News, 28 January, 2010, p.6 Power, Jonathan. "Pushing for peace between India and Pakistan." Khaleej Times, 15 January, 2010, p. 7 Ramani, Srinivasan. "VIEW: An unfortunate exclusion." Daily Times, 24 January, 2010, p. A6 Sankhya Krishnan. "You don't scorn stars." The News, 23 January, 2010, p.6 Shahzad Chaudhry. "COMMENT: So, there Daily Times, 25 January, 2010, p. A7 Shamshad Ahmad. "Non-state actors' for peace." The News, 6 January, 2010, p.6 Shamshad Ahmad. "'Non-state actors' for peace." The News, 6 January, 2010, p.6 Shamshad Ahmad. "'This melon is not ripe yet'." The News, 27 January, 2010, p.6 Talat Masood. "Energing the peace process." The News, 11 January, 2010, p.6 Tallat Azim. "Without fear or favour." The Nation, 23 January, 2010, p.6 Tayyab Siddiqui. "Trade with India." The News, 7 January, 2010, p.7 Zafar Hilaly. "Pacts for the gullible." The News, 21 January, 2010, p.6

INDIA POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS

A G Noorani. "Corruption and judges." Dawn, 16 January, 2010, p. 7 A G Noorani. "Sino India border dispute." Dawn, 2 January, 2010, p. 7 A Siddique. "what is Gen Kapoor rationale." The Nation, 8 January, 2010, p.7 Ayaz Amir. "Cultivating brevity and clamness." The News, 8 January, 2010, p.6 Ayesha Siddiga. "India's challenge." Dawn, 8 January, 2010, p. 7 Bidwai, Praful. "India's non-aligned policy." The News, 18 January, 2010, p.6 Bowring, Philip. "India's opening with Bangladesh." Khaleej Times, 13 January, 2010, p. 9 Desai, Meghnad. "Democracy and empowering the diaspora." Khaleej Times, 21 January, 2010, p. 11 Desai, Meghnad. "How to tackle the telangana tangle." Khaleej Times, 7 January, 2010, p. 17 Gibran Pwshimam. "Paranoia." The News, 3 January, 2010, p.6 Guha, Ramachandra. "The local globalist." Khaleej Times, 3 January, 2010, p. 11 Haider Mehdi. "India a global power." The Nation, 26 January, 2010, p.7 Khalid Husain. "A general's snarl." The News, 23 January, 2010, p.6 Kuldip Nayar. "No alternative to congress." Dawn, 8 January, 2010, p. 7 Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "India's military doctrine." Khaleej Times, 7 January, 2010, p. 17 M J Akbar. "Continuing sense and absence in Indian politics." Khaleej Times, 4 January, 2010, p. 7 Maleeha Lodhi. "India's provocative military doctrine." The News, 5 January, 2010, p.7 Malhotra, Jyoti. "Basu's middle path: experiments in Indian politics." Khaleej Times, 20 January, 2010, p. 11 Rahul Singh. "India's person of the year." Dawn, 4 January, 2010, p. 7 Raman, J Sri. "HUM HINDUSTANI: New Year messages." Daily Times, 1 January, 2010, p. A7 Raman, J Sri. "HUM HINDUSTANI: Not remembered on Republic Day." Daily Times, 29 January, 2010, p. A7 S. M. Hali. "India's brinkmanship." The Nation, 6 January, 2010, p.7 S. M. Rahman. "The insidious Indian propaganda." The Nation, 17 January, 2010, p.7

Sajjad Shaukat. "India power or downfall." The Nation, 18 January, 2010, p.7 Shafqat Mahmood. "Peace now with Aman ki Asha." The News, 1 January, 2010, p.7 Shahzad Chaudhry. "COMMENT: General Kapoor's musings." Daily Times, 4 January, 2010, p. A6 Sunita Vakil. "A question of survival." The Nation, 16 January, 2010, p.7 Tariq Fatemi. "India's unhelpful attitude." Dawn, 14 January, 2010, p. 7 Tripathi, Salil. "The centre will hold, even with new states." Khaleej Times, 14 January, 2010, p. 11 Umar Waqar. "Not so 'Shining India'." The Nation, 5 January, 2010, p. 7 Weiss, Stanley A. "China and India: rivals or partners?" Khaleej Times, 12 January, 2010, p. 17 Win, Hanna Ingber. "Sweet tea, noisy rickshaws and new friends." Khaleej Times, 9 January, 2010, p. 9

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

A G Noorani. "Sino Pakistan boundary." Dawn, 9 January, 2010, p. 7 Asif Ezdi. "US nuclear duplicity." The News, 25 January, 2010, p.7 Bremmer, Ian. "Beware of a year of US-China discord." Khaleej Times, 29 January, 2010, p.9 Cathail, Maidhc O`. "Probing UK's Iraq probe." Khaleej Times, 8 January, 2010, p. 5 Ijaz Khan yousufzal. "US should revisit its policies." The Nation, 25 January, 2010, p.7 Kuldip Nayar. "A doomed region." Dawn, 1 January, 2010, p. 7 Maleeha Lodhi. "Obama needs a 'Plan B'." The News, 6 January, 2010, p.6 Maleeha Lodhi. "Obama needs a 'plan B'." The News, 6 January, 2010, p.6 Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Generous aid." The News, 19 January, 2010, p.7 Razigueh Hussain. "Footloose in mideast: from Dubai to damascus and Iraq to Iran." Khaleej Times, 12 January, 2010, p. 17 Reem Wasay. "COMMENT: Seeing is believing." Daily Times, 11 January, 2010, p. A6 Saleem Rizvi. "Clock of invisibility?" The News, 4 January, 2010, p.6 Shahid Javed Burki. "Quadrilateral ties." Dawn, 12 January, 2010, p. 7 Stracke, Nicole. "UAE-South Korea nuclear deal: a strategic choice." Khaleej Times, 3 January, 2010, p. 11 Umar Wagar. "The 'Crescent North'." The Nation, 29 January, 2010, p.6

ISLAM

Anjum Niaz. "A mere \$-making machine." The News, 6 January, 2010, p.7
Asghar Ali Engineer. "Capitalism vs Islam." Dawn, 1 January, 2010, p. 6
Asghar Ali Engineer. "Reason and faith." Dawn, 29 January, 2010, p. 6
Asghar Ali Engineer. "The burka debate." Dawn, 15 January, 2010, p. 6
Athanasiadis, Iason. "Is Iran on the verge of a popular explosion?" Khaleej Times, 31 December, 2009, p. 15
Cohen, Roger. "Change Iran at the top." Khaleej Times, 2 January, 2010, p. 8
Elf Habib. "COMMENT: Shattering the myths - I." Daily Times, 25 January, 2010, p. A6
Elf Habib. "COMMENT: Shattering the myths - II." Daily Times, 26 January, 2010, p. A7
Ishtiaq Ahmed. "view: Abdul Ghaffar Khan, Islam and non-violence." Daily Times, 26 January, 2010, p. A6
Masooda bano. "Muslims in Europe." The News, 29 January, 2010, p.6

KASHMIR AND KASHMIR ISSUES

A G Noorani. "The map phobia." Dawn, 30 January, 2010, p. 7 Marvi Memon. "Concerns of AJK." The News, 26 January, 2010, p.6 Tayyab Siddiqui. "Peace and Kashmir." The News, 12 January, 2010, p.7 Zafar Hilaly. "Comment: Luck must go." Daily Times, 5 January, 2010, p. A7

LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

A G Gardiner. "PURPLE PATCH: On slackening the bow." Daily Times, 1 January, 2010, p. A7 Alfred Binet. "PURPLE PATCH: The consciousness." Daily Times, 10 January, 2010, p. A7 Allen, Grant. "purple patch: Falling in love." Daily Times, 14 January, 2010, p. A7 Bertrand Russell. "PURPLE PATCH: Instinct and habit." Daily Times, 6 January, 2010, p. A7 Brontë, Charlotte, "PURPLE PATCH: Critique of Wuthering Heights," Daily Times, 12 January, 2010, p. A7 Bryson, Bill. "PURPLE PATCH: Burns unit." Daily Times, 24 January, 2010, p. A7 Carl Zimmer. "purple patch: Reading between the lines." Daily Times, 21 January, 2010, p. A7 Cork, Chris. "Cats' tales." The News, 11 January, 2010, p.7 Cork, Chris. "Plain words." The News, 25 January, 2010, p.7 Corrigan, Maureen. "Vows of Silence." Daily Times, 1 January, 2010, p. A7 Debray, Régis. "PURPLE PATCH: Communication and transmission." Daily Times, 18 January, 2010, p. A7 Frankl, Victor. "PURPLE PATCH: Life in the dungeons." Daily Times, 19 January, 2010, p. A7 Gilbert, Daniel. "PURPLE PATCH: The joy of next." Daily Times, 25 January, 2010, p. A7 Jha, Narenhra. "Searching for grammar in the age of abbreviations." Khaleej Times, 22 January, 2010, p. 5 Jordan, David Starr. "PURPLE PATCH: The bubbles of sáki." Daily Times, 11 January, 2010, p. A7 Kant, Immanuel. "PURPLE PATCH: Good will." Daily Times, 2 January, 2010, p. A7

Liszt, Franz. "PURPLE PATCH: Chopin's style." Daily Times, 9 January, 2010, p. A7 M. Abul Fazl. "Ghalib's sufi diction." The Nation, 5 January, 2010, p.6 McCarthy, Colman. "The human side of the story." Daily Times, 24 January, 2010, p. A7 Miranda Husain. "COMMENT: The Revenger's Tragedy: a Pakistani production." Daily Times, 14 January, 2010, p. A6 Mohammad Ali. "Development: Value of reading." Daily Times, 26 January, 2010, p. A6 Munir Attaullah. "COMMENT: Modern-day intellectuals." Daily Times, 13 January, 2010, p. A6 Murray, Jenni. "An answer to all our problems." Daily Times, 11 January, 2010, p. A7 Patrick, Mary Mills. "PURPLE PATCH: The sceptic." Daily Times, 5 January, 2010, p. A7 Plate, Tom. "From boston to Bangkok: the truth in fiction." Khaleej Times, 26 January, 2010, p. 9 Rand , Ayn. "PURPLE PATCH: The money speech." Daily Times, 17 January, 2010, p. A7 Rutten, Tim. "A circle traced with blood." Daily Times, 25 January, 2010, p. A7 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "Analysis: Regimental messes." Daily Times, 30 January, 2010, p. A6 Schweitzer, Albert. "PURPLE PATCH: Of civility and men." Daily Times, 23 January, 2010, p. A7 Seneca. "PURPLE PATCH: On anger." Daily Times, 26 January, 2010, p. A7 Singer, Peter. "purple patch: An ethical life." Daily Times, 22 January, 2010, p. A7 Tariq Rahman. "Linguistic sweatshops." Dawn, 7 January, 2010, p. 7 Tariq Ramadan. "PURPLE PATCH: Of mountains and mindscapes." Daily Times, 16 January, 2010, p. A7 Zafar Hilaly. "Comment: Good riddance." Daily Times, 22 January, 2010, p. A6

LAW AND LEGISLATION

Ahmad, Aziz ud Din. "Why lawyers call for agitation." Business Recorder, 27 January, 2010, p.18 Ahmed, Khalil. "A case for judicial reforms." Business Recorder, 11 January, 2010, p.16 Amina Jilani. "The many hands that clapped." The Nation, 31 January, 2010, p.6 Anjum Niaz. "Who's afraid of justice Ramday?" The News, 20 January, 2010, p.7 Anwar Syed. "Judiciary and public opinion." Dawn, 31 January, 2010, p. 6 Asma Jahangir. "Flaws in the judgment." Dawn, 26 January, 2010, p. 7 Bukhari, Huzaima. "Campaign for accountability and reforms." Business Recorder, 1 January, 2010, p.20 Darwin, Charles. "PURPLE PATCH: The three principles." Daily Times, 8 January, 2010, p. A7 Faisal Siddiqi. "Pragmatic activism." Dawn, 13 January, 2010, p. 6 Farooq Hassan. "Our constitutional and moral foundations." The Nation, 13 January, 2010, p.6 Fazal, Saida. "The crisis we had to have." Business Recorder, 28 January, 2010, p.18 GibGibran Peshimam. "Pathetic." The News, 24 January, 2010, p.6 I A Rehman. "Brutalised by law." Dawn, 7 January, 2010, p. 7 Ibrahim, Anjum. "Battle line drawn." Business Recorder, 25 January, 2010, p.16 Inayatullah. "Anger and opportunity." The Nation, 23 January, 2010, p.7 Israr ul Haque. "Head of state in an Islamic polity." The Nation, 27 January, 2010, p.7 John Adams. "PURPLE PATCH: Draconian laws." Daily Times, 13 January, 2010, p. A7 Khan, Shujaat Ali. "Judges appointment: govt stance untenable." Business Recorder, 13 January, 2010, p.18 Kunwar Idris. "Corruption in courts." Dawn, 31 January, 2010, p. 7 Kunwar Idris. "Rule of law civil service." Dawn, 24 January, 2010, p. 7 Manzur Ejaz. "WASHINGTON DIARY: On the NRO judgement." Daily Times, 27 January, 2010, p. A6 Mohammad Jamil. "COMMENT: Pakistan deserves better." Daily Times, 22 January, 2010, p. A7 Muhammad Ashraf, "Selective morality," Business Recorder, 4 January, 2010, p.16 Nagyi, Rehan Hasan, "Pursuit of justice in tax matters," Business Recorder, 16 January, 2010, p.18 Naseer, Sajjad. "Democratic forces and judicial activism." Business Recorder, 6 January, 2010, p.18 Saleem Rizvi. "Article 248: What lurks between the lines." The News, 18 January, 2010, p.6 Shahid, A B. "Strange logic to the very end." Business Recorder, 7 January, 2010, p.18

MEDIA – PAKISTAN

A G Noorani. "Media and crime." Dawn, 23 January, 2010, p. 7 Harris Khalique. "The television age." The News, 8 January, 2010, p. 7 Mazhar Abbas. "A culture of militancy." Dawn, 26 January, 2010, p. 6 Mosharraf Zaidi. "When the news becomes news." The News, 5 January, 2010, p. 6 Pervez Iqbal. "Tribute to a journalist." The News, 19 January, 2010, p. 6 Syed, Irfan Ashraf. "Media's partisan image." Dawn, 11 January, 2010, p. 7

MEDIA – WORLD

Atzmon, Gilad. "Call from mount hollywood." Khaleej Times, 2 January, 2010, p. 9 Baroud, Ramzy. "Media vultures coming." Khaleej Times, 6 January, 2010, p. 13 Galassi, Jonathan. "The myth of e-book." Khaleej Times, 5 January, 2010, p. 13 Knightley, Phillip. "Disasters and media." Khaleej Times, 24 January, 2010, p. 9 M J Akbar. "Peace is where the media is." Khaleej Times, 11 January, 2010, p. 13 Raviv, Eyal. "With new media, we are the media." Khaleej Times, 28 January, 2010, p. 18

MISCELLANEOUS

```
A Q Khan. "Sanctity of office." The News, 6 January, 2010, p.6
Abul Fazl. "Of idols." The Nation, 19 January, 2010, p.7
Aijaz Zaka. "The curse of muslim lands." Khaleej Times, 7 January, 2010, p. 16
Aijaz Zaka. "Waiting for the middle east's mandela." Khaleej Times, 21 January, 2010, p. 11
Akif Abdulamir. "Live well without fear." The Nation, 24 January, 2010, p.7
Amir, Ayaz. "A curious ruling class." Khaleej Times, 15 January, 2010, p. 7
Bildt, Carl. "Europe's new revolution." Khaleej Times, 9 January, 2010, p. 9
Blum, Deborah. "Protecting a civilization on a fault line." Khaleej Times, 17 January, 2010, p. 9
brahimi, Lakhudar. "Between peril and hope." Khaleej Times, 15 January, 2010, p. 6
Cork, Chris. "The daily grind." The News, 4 January, 2010, p.7
Davis, Lanny J. "Monument to excellence." Khaleej Times, 4 January, 2010, p. 6
Desai, Meghnad. "The year the world really changed." Khaleej Times, 12 January, 2010, p. 17
Ellis, Philip. "Disasters are not rare so we should be ready." Financial Times, 25 January, 2010, p.9
Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Punishment." The Nation, 30 January, 2010, p.6
Fassi-Fihri, Abou El Mahassine. "Solving Europe's identity crisis." Khaleej Times, 10 January, 2010, p. 13
Frelick, Bill. "Refugees are not bargaining chips." Khaleej Times, 4 January, 2010, p. 7
FU Jing. "A tough road ahead." The Nation, 30 January, 2010, p.7
Haass, Richard. "The case for messy multilateralism." Financial Times, 6 January, 2010, p.9
Harris Khalique. "Islamabad orphaned." The News, 22 January, 2010, p.7
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "ANALYSIS: Democracy under siege." Daily Times, 24 January, 2010, p. A6
Hebbar, M N. "Death of a 'super-salesman'." Khaleej Times, 25 January, 2010, p. 11
Ikramullah. "2010: a crucial year." The Nation, 3 January, 2010, p.7
Inayatullah. "Nazimate, a dictator's flawed legacy." The Nation, 30 January, 2010, p.7
Islam, Shada. "Looking beyond minarets." Khaleej Times, 27 January, 2010, p. 10
Keillor, Garrison. "Chasing the wildebeest of excellence." Khaleej Times, 1 January, 2010, p. 7
Keillor, garrison. "The floating village." Khaleej Times, 8 January, 2010, p. 4
Ki-moon, Ban. "Hope amid devastation in haiti." Khaleej Times, 28 January, 2010, p. 19
Kurdi, Iman. "The loss of innocence." Khaleej Times, 30 December, 2009, p. 12
Lee, John. "China unbound." Khaleej Times, 9 January, 2010, p. 9
M.J.Akbar. "Our Obsession with smoke and smokescreens." Khaleej Times, 18 January, 2010, p. 9
Margolis, Eric. "Haiti - a cursed land." Khaleej Times, 18 January, 2010, p. 9
Maryam Ismail. "A view of the future: ishti biladi or la chihuahua?" Khaleej Times, 2 January, 2010, p. 9
Maryam Ismail. "Blessing the drops of greatness." Khaleej Times, 10 January, 2010, p. 13
Masood Hasan. "Elegy for the people." The News, 3 January, 2010, p.7
Masood Hasan. "Good-time charlies." The News, 10 January, 2010, p.7
Masood Hasan. "His read write is ok." The News, 24 January, 2010, p.7
Nassim Nicholas Taleb. "purple patch: Truth in the unexpected." Daily Times, 29 January, 2010, p. A7
Patten, Chris. "Sri Lanka's choice." Khaleej Times, 19 January, 2010, p. 11
Plate, Tom. "Will tiger never escape the woods unless he converts to christianity?" Khaleej Times, 13 January,
2010, p. 9
Plate, Tom. "A half dozen optimisms for year 2010." Khaleej Times, 7 January, 2010, p. 17
Porges, Marisa I. "What if gitmo isn't shut?" Khaleei Times, 25 January, 2010, p. 11
Sharmarke, Omar A A. "Don't give upon somalia." Khaleej Times, 22 January, 2010, p. 5
Yamani, Mai. "How the world can rescue yemen." Khaleej Times, 24 January, 2010, p. 9
```

ORGANIZATIONS

Atif Noor Khan. "Recitation of the Quran." Dawn, 22 January, 2010, p. 6 Mohammad Jamil. "COMMENT: Will the war last 96 hours?" Daily Times, 7 January, 2010, p. A6

PAKISTAN FOREIGN RELATIONS

Arif Nizami. "The ugley American'." The News, 23 January, 2010, p.6
Gates, Robert M. "'our commitment to Pakistan'." The News, 21 January, 2010, p.6
Iqbal Akhund. "Whose war is being waged?" Dawn, 5 January, 2010, p. 7
Khalid Iqbal. "Looking towards London initiative." The Nation, 18 January, 2010, p.6
Shaan Akbar. "COMMENT: Geopolitical reality bites." Daily Times, 8 January, 2010, p. A6
Shahzad Chaudhry. "COMMENT: Pak-US: prospects and prognosis." Daily Times, 18 January, 2010, p. A6
Talat Hussain. "VIEW: Engaging with the US - II." Daily Times, 21 January, 2010, p. A6

PEACE AND WAR / AFTER EFFECTS

Abbas Rashid. "Analysis: The difficult road to peace." Daily Times, 9 January, 2010, p. A6 Alexander, Matthew. "We're still stuck with the guantanamo bay." Khaleej Times, 22 January, 2010, p. 5

Campbell, Alastair. "We have learnt the wrong lessons from Iraq." Financial Times, 21 January, 2010, p.9 Carroll, James. "Can we outgrow war?" Khaleej Times, 27 January, 2010, p. 10 Cohen, Roger. "Talking pancakes, prosperity, peace in vietnam." Khaleej Times, 8 January, 2010, p. 5 Farhat Taj. "Analysis: A judgemental opinion and some other issues." Daily Times, 23 January, 2010, p. A7 Farhat Taj. "Analysis: Drone attacks: challenging some fabrications." Daily Times, 2 January, 2010, p. A7 Farhat Taj. "Analysis: Pakhtun diaspora: irresponsible and insensitive." Daily Times, 9 January, 2010, p. A7 Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "PENSIEVE: Predators and the prey." Daily Times, 14 January, 2010, p. A7 Fazal, Saida. "Blair's faith and war." Business Recorder, 21 January, 2010, p.18 Ferndale, Charles. "COMMENT: The path to redemption." Daily Times, 8 January, 2010, p. A7 Garner, Dwight. "Horrors after the atom bombs." Daily Times, 21 January, 2010, p. A7 Goldfarb, Michael. "A low, dishonest decade." Khaleej Times, 1 January, 2010, p. 6 Huma Yusuf. "Talks with the Taliban." Dawn, 31 January, 2010, p. 7 Ikram Sehgal. "The battle for Karachi." The News, 14 January, 2010, p.6 Ikramullah. "The Brussels and London conferences." The Nation, 31 January, 2010, p.7 Inayatullah. "The challenge and our response." The Nation, 9 January, 2010, p.7 Kuldip Nayar. "In search of peace." Dawn, 15 January, 2010, p. 7 Kuldip Nayar. "Tough on the peace lobby." Dawn, 29 January, 2010, p. 7 M A Niazi. "Peace, but only with honour." The Nation, 15 January, 2010, p.6 Manzur Ejaz. "WASHINGTON DIARY: End of the military-jihadi nexus." Daily Times, 6 January, 2010, p. A6 Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "ANALYSIS: Luckless Gwadar." Daily Times, 10 January, 2010, p. A7 Mohammad Jamil. "COMMENT: Settlements: a major obstacle to peace." Daily Times, 16 January, 2010, p. A6 Mohammad Taqi. "VIEW: Rallying the diaspora." Daily Times, 17 January, 2010, p. A7 Sagar, Anand. "Witnesses for the prosecution and Israeli war crimes." Khaleej Times, 14 January, 2010, p. 11 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "Analysis: Countering terror." Daily Times, 23 January, 2010, p. A6 Shada Islam. "All the right things but." Dawn, 30 January, 2010, p. 6 Shemrez Naumam Afzal. "The way out." Daily Times, 4 January, 2010, p. A7 Stephens, Philip. "The west wavers between the enemy and the exit." Financial Times, 29 January, 2010, p.9 Talat Hussain. "VIEW: Cold and blinkered in London." Daily Times, 28 January, 2010, p. A6 Talat Hussain. "VIEW: People are the battle space." Daily Times, 7 January, 2010, p. A6 Tarar, Mehr. "Realities of war." Daily Times, 22 January, 2010, p. A7 Zubair Torwali. "view: Rehabilitation of Swat." Daily Times, 6 January, 2010, p. A7

POLITICS – PAKISTAN

A Q Khan. "The blessed ones." The News, 27 January, 2010, p.6 Abbas Rashid. "Analysis: Trying times." Daily Times, 23 January, 2010, p. A6 Afiya Sherhrbano. "Add religion and stir." The News, 10 January, 2010, p.6 Afrah Jamal. "A valuable archive." Daily Times, 9 January, 2010, p. A7 Agha Haider Raza. "VIEW: Obsession with Zardari." Daily Times, 10 January, 2010, p. A7 Agha Haider Raza. "VIEW: Politics in Pakistan." Daily Times, 31 January, 2010, p. A7 Ahmad, Aziz ud Din. "PPP- PML (N) relations." Business Recorder, 20 January, 2010, p.18 Ahmed, Khalil. "Matters of morality." Business Recorder, 22 January, 2010, p.20 Aijaz, Nasir. "Please don't repeat past mistakes." Business Recorder, 23 January, 2010, p.18 Ameer Bhutto. "Rogue government." The News, 16 January, 2010, p.6 Ameer Bhutto. "Saving the sinking ship." The News, 25 January, 2010, p.6 Amina Jilani, "A settled future," The Nation, 17 January, 2010, p.6 Amina Jilani. "Happy twenty ten." The Nation, 3 January, 2010, p.6 Amir, Ayaz. "Not for fainthearted." Khaleej Times, 22 January, 2010, p. 5 Andleeb Abbas. "VIEW: Moral bankruptcy." Daily Times, 3 January, 2010, p. A Andleeb Abbas. "VIEW: Tear and wear." Daily Times, 10 January, 2010, p. A6 Anjum Niaz. "Kerfuffle." The News, 23 January, 2010, p.7 Anwar Syed. "Of signs and symbols." Dawn, 3 January, 2010, p. 6 Anwar Syed. "Talk of threat to democracy." Dawn, 10 January, 2010, p. 6 Arif Nizami. "Annus horriblis." The News, 2 January, 2010, p.6 Arif Nizami. "Conspiracy theories." The News, 30 January, 2010, p.6 Arif Nizami. "The military and politics." The News, 16 January, 2010, p.6 Asif Ezdi. "A flawed charter?" The News, 11 January, 2010, p.6 Asif Ezdi. "Accountability for all." The News, 18 January, 2010, p.7 Asif Ezdi. "Kicking and screaming." The News, 4 January, 2010, p.7 Ayaz Amir. "A governing class which makes one cry." The News, 15 January, 2010, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "Conscience of the constitution." The News, 22 January, 2010, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "Folly, not clas of institutions." The News, 29 January, 2010, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "The road to hell - and similar destinaitons." The News, 1 January, 2010, p.6 Ayaz, Babar. "Establishment still follows old policies." Business Recorder, 25 January, 2010, p.16 Ayesha Siddiga. "Burnt dreams." Dawn, 22 January, 2010, p. 7 Ayesha Siddiga. "Mapping the establishment." Dawn, 15 January, 2010, p. 7

```
Azam Khalil. "Political mindset and democracy." The Nation, 28 January, 2010, p.7
Azam Khalil. "Zardari plays safe in Lahore." The Nation, 21 January, 2010, p.7
Babar Sattar. "A sedulous ruling (pt-l)." The News, 23 January, 2010, p.7 Babar Sattar. "A sedulous ruling (pt-ll)." The News, 25 January, 2010, p.6
Babar Sattar. "Of land expropriation." The News, 16 January, 2010, p.7
Babar Sattar. "Reforming of self." The News, 30 January, 2010, p.7
Ehtasham Anwar. "Analysis: Four-year tenure for assemblies." Daily Times, 9 January, 2010, p. A6
Elf Habib. "COMMENT: Digging up the deeds of dictatorship." Daily Times, 18 January, 2010, p. A7
Elf Habib. "COMMENT: Remembering Benazir's courage and crusade." Daily Times, 2 January, 2010, p. A7
Fahd Ali. "View: Historic judgement?" Daily Times, 11 January, 2010, p. A6
Fakir S Ayazuddin. "The present." The Nation, 9 January, 2010, p.6
Farooq Hameed Khan. "2010 - year of change." The Nation, 1 January, 2010, p.7
Faroog Hameed Khan. "Khuda Kay Liye." The Nation, 20 January, 2010, p.6
Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "PENSIEVE: The president's catch-22." Daily Times, 28 January, 2010, p. A7
Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "PENSIEVE: Zardari government and NRO judgment." Daily Times, 7 January, 2010, p.
Farrukh Saleem. "Diakoptics." The News, 24 January, 2010, p. 6
Fasi Zaka. "Extensions and deliberations." The News, 14 January, 2010, p.6
Fasi Zaka. "Persecution or delusion?" The News, 7 January, 2010, p.6
Fazal, Saida. "Uncertainty looms large." Business Recorder, 7 January, 2010, p.18
Ghazi Salahuddin. "Addicted to power." The News, 24 January, 2010, p.7
Gibran Peshimam. "Faustian deals." The News, 31 January, 2010, p.6 Haider Mehdi. "In a state of denial." The Nation, 3 January, 2010, p.7
Haider Mehdi. "Without prejudice or malice." The Nation, 19 January, 2010, p.7
Harris Khalique. "Civilian interlude." The News, 15 January, 2010, p.7
Harris Khalique. "Left politics." The News, 29 January, 2010, p.7
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "ANALYSIS: Clash of institutions." Daily Times, 31 January, 2010, p. A6
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "ANALYSIS: Democracy in 2010." Daily Times, 3 January, 2010, p. A6
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "ANALYSIS: Political discourse and democracy." Daily Times, 10 January, 2010, p. A6
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "ANALYSIS: Politics of wish list." Daily Times, 17 January, 2010, p. A6
Hassan Nawaz Sheikh. "President's House a safe haven." The Nation, 6 January, 2010, p.6
Huma Yusuf. "Religion and politics." Dawn, 17 January, 2010, p. 7
Hussain Mohi ud din Qadri. "Analysing the role of bureauracy." The Nation, 26 January, 2010, p.6
I. M. Mohsin. "In defence of democracy." The Nation, 7 January, 2010, p.6
Ibrahim, Anium, "Is there a conspiracy," Business Recorder, 18 January, 2010, p.16
Ibrahim, Anjum. "Tarin's performance: good bad or indifferent." Business Recorder, 4 January, 2010, p.16
Ibrahim, Anjum. "Who is conspiring against president Zardari." Business Recorder, 11 January, 2010, p.16
Iftekhar A Khan. "The president's paranoia." The Nation, 12 January, 2010, p.7
ljaz Hussain. "ANALYSIS: Is the SC politically motivated?" Daily Times, 13 January, 2010, p. A7
Ikram Sehgal. "Crossing the 'red lines'?" The News, 21 January, 2010, p.6
Imran Kureshi. "CONTROVERSY: The party's over." Daily Times, 1 January, 2010, p. A6
Inayatullah. "Hullabaloo about sovereignty." The Nation, 16 January, 2010, p.7
Inaytaullah. "PPP, Opposition and the nazimate." The Nation, 2 January, 2010, p.7 Iqbal Ahmad Khan. "2009 what did not happen." Dawn, 2 January, 2010, p. 7
Jaless Hazir. "President's constitutional limits." The Nation, 24 January, 2010, p.6
Jamal Hussain. "VIEW: The expertise of the experts." Daily Times, 13 January, 2010, p. A7
Kamila Hyat. "Is there a window still open?" The News, 21 January, 2010, p.7
Kamila Hyat. "The things of life." The News, 14 January, 2010, p.7
Khalid Husain, S.. "A life-size epic." The News, 6 January, 2010, p.6
Khalid Husain. "A life-size epic." The News, 6 January, 2010, p.6
Khalil Ahmad. "Mundane minority politics." The Nation, 15 January, 2010, p.7
Kunwar Idris. "Where politics and crime mix." Dawn, 17 January, 2010, p. 7
Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "Living on the edge." Khaleej Times, 31 December, 2009, p. 15
M A Niazi. "Talk of succession." The Nation, 8 January, 2010, p.6
M A Niazi. "The committee still works." The Nation, 29 January, 2010, p.6
M A Niazi. "The president in town." The Nation, 22 January, 2010, p.6
Mansoor Hussain. "COMMENT: Old predictions and new." Daily Times, 4 January, 2010, p. A6
Masood Hasan. "The bakra doth protest." The News, 31 January, 2010, p.7
Masooda Bano. "Planned hype." The News, 8 January, 2010, p.6
Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Jinnah cap." The News, 5 January, 2010, p.7
Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Legally offensive." The News, 26 January, 2010, p.7
Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "ANALYSIS: Anti-Baloch clique?" Daily Times, 31 January, 2010, p. A6
Moeen H. Cheema. "Did SC overstep its bounds?" The News, 5 January, 2010, p.6
Moeen H. Cheema. "Liberal fundamentalism?" The News, 7 January, 2010, p.7
Mohammad Jamil. "COMMENT: Better sense should prevail." Daily Times, 1 January, 2010, p. A6
Mosharraf Zaidi. "Fixing Pakistan's election commission." The News, 26 January, 2010, p.6
```

Mosharraf Zaidi. "MQM: Reality vs fantasy." The News, 15 January, 2010, p.6 Muhammad Aftab Afzal. "VIEW: Time to create controversies?" Daily Times, 15 January, 2010, p. A7 Muhammad Umer. "Friendly opposition?" The News, 16 January, 2010, p.6 Murtaza Razvi. "The enemy within." Dawn, 2 January, 2010, p. 6 Naeem Sadiq. "Is article 227 indispensable?" The News, 28 January, 2010, p.6 Naeemuddin, Wajid. "Time for a change of scene." Business Recorder, 5 January, 2010, p.20 Naeemuddin, Wajid. "Zardari in deep confrontation with judiciary." Business Recorder, 26 January, 2010, p.24 Patel, Aakar. "Why does lost weight insist on being found?" The News, 17 January, 2010, p.6 Qamar Zaman Kaira. "COMMENT: From information `warfare' to `welfare." Daily Times, 19 January, 2010, p. Α7 Raoof Hasan. "Edging to the brink." The News, 27 January, 2010, p.6 Raoof Hasan. "The wages of toil." The News, 13 January, 2010, p.6 Rizvi, Najmul Hasan. "Zardari's art of oratory keeps one guessing." Khaleej Times, 6 January, 2010, p. 13 Roedad Khan. "The threat to democracy." The News, 7 January, 2010, p.6 Saleem Rizvi. "Defending the indefensible." The News, 28 January, 2010, p.6 Samson Simon Sharaf. "Pakistan's Achilles heel." The Nation, 10 January, 2010, p.7 Shafqat Mahmood. "Defending democracy the right way." The News, 8 January, 2010, p.7 Shafqat Mahmood. "Indivisuals or institutions?" The News, 22 January, 2010, p.7 Shafqat Mahmood. "Politicising state institutions." The News, 15 January, 2010, p.7 Shahid, A B. "Democracy's declining delivery capability." Business Recorder, 19 January, 2010, p.20 Shahid, A B. "Of the great defenders of democracy." Business Recorder, 26 January, 2010, p.24 Sher Khan. "A love-hate relationship." The News, 17 January, 2010, p.6 Sherani, Sakib. "Tarin's performance: rejoinder." Business Recorder, 6 January, 2010, p.18 Siraj Akbar. "COMMENT: Nawaz Sharif's Balochistan visit." Daily Times, 12 January, 2010, p. A7 Siraj Akbar. "COMMENT: Plans to sabotage the Balochistan package." Daily Times, 20 January, 2010, p. A7 Siraj Akbar. "COMMENT: Significance of Raisani-Mengal meeting." Daily Times, 5 January, 2010, p. A7 Talat Hussain. "VIEW: Engaging with the US - I." Daily Times, 14 January, 2010, p. A6 Talat Masood. "The post-NRO dynamic." The News, 25 January, 2010, p.6 Zafar Hilaly. "Bureaucracy rules." The News, 11 January, 2010, p.7 Zafar Hilaly. "Comment: Friends, masters and bullies." Daily Times, 15 January, 2010, p. A6 Zafar Hilaly. "Playing the Sindh card." The News, 30 January, 2010, p.6 Zulfigar Shah. "Post-NRO governance." The News, 6 January, 2010, p.7

POLITICS – WORLD

Amir, Ayaz. "The road to hell." Khaleej Times, 1 January, 2010, p. 7 Ayaz Amir. "No clash of institutions." Khaleej Times, 29 January, 2010, p.9 Baroud, Ramzy. "Iran and latin America." Khaleej Times, 20 January, 2010, p. 11 Bidwai, Praful. "Jyoti Basu's mixed legacy." The News, 23 January, 2010, p.6 Chris Patten. "Sri Lanka's choice." The Nation, 20 January, 2010, p.7 Delpech, Therese. "The decline of the west." Khaleej Times, 6 January, 2010, p. 12 Harrison, Selig S. "Biggest threat to Teharn is not from opposition." Khaleej Times, 29 December, 2009, p. 9 I. M. Mohsin. "Karzai's bulky baggage." The Nation, 28 January, 2010, p.6 Inderfurth, Kari E. "A surge of diplomacy, please." Khaleej Times, 23 January, 2010, p. 9 Ishfag. "Afghanistan problem." The News, 13 January, 2010, p.6 Ishtiaq Ahmed. "View: Political economy of insurgencies and protests." Daily Times, 19 January, 2010, p. A6 Ishtiag Ahmed. "View: Sectarian terrorism." Daily Times, 12 January, 2010, p. A6 Kay, John. "How political ideaology found a new world." Financial Times, 27 January, 2010, p.11 Maleeha Lodhi. "FMCT and strategic stability." The News, 26 January, 2010, p.7 Malik, Javed. "Muslim world's dilemma." Khaleej Times, 10 January, 2010, p. 13 Matein Khalid. "Reforms, power and politics in morocco." Khaleej Times, 5 January, 2010, p. 13 Mohan, C Raja. "Great game: how China can help Afghanistan." Khaleej Times, 2 January, 2010, p. 9 Patel, Aakar. "What our legislatures say about us." The News, 24 January, 2010, p.6 Pilling, David. "China will not be the world's sheriff." Financial Times, 28 January, 2010, p.11 Popper, Karl Raimund. "PURPLE PATCH: Plato's attack on individualism." Daily Times, 3 January, 2010, p. A7 Power, Jonathan. "Whatever happened to nigerian president?" Khaleej Times, 24 January, 2010, p. 9 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Could the taliban reconcile with Kabul?" The News, 26 January, 2010, p.6 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Lessons we must learn." The News, 11 January, 2010, p.6 Rizwan Asghar. "Gaza blockade." The News, 16 January, 2010, p.7 Roedad Khan. "Without constitutional liberalism." The News, 14 January, 2010, p.6 Schirch, Lisa. "A diplomatic surge." Khaleej Times, 28 January, 2010, p. 19 Skapinker, Michael. "Too early to write off democracy in China." Financial Times, 26 January, 2010, p.11 Stephens, Philip. "A political fight set to reach well beyond Britain's election." Financial Times, 8 January, 2010, Tuosheng, Zhang. "Peaceful rise good for world." The Nation, 6 January, 2010, p.7

POWER RESOURCES

Babar Ayaz. "COMMENT: Electricity shortage and rental power." Daily Times, 26 January, 2010, p. A7 Bilal Naqeeb. "Comment: A solution for the energy crisis." Daily Times, 12 January, 2010, p. A7 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "The power crisis." The Nation, 16 January, 2010, p.6 Muhammad Asif. "No results in energy sector." Dawn, 7 January, 2010, p. 6 Shahid Kardar. "Understanding inflation." The News, 25 January, 2010, p.6 Siddiqui, Hussain. "Wind energy projects in doldrums." Business Recorder, 10 January, 2010, p.16 Tabassum, Muhammad Shaheen. "Energy crisis deepens." Business Recorder, 15 January, 2010, p.20 Tauseef Aized. "Coal: a way out of energy crisis." The Nation, 28 January, 2010, p.7

SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Cohen, Roger. "Google versus China." Khaleej Times, 16 January, 2010, p. 6
Gapper, John. "Google,s half open battle with apple." Financial Times, 7 January, 2010, p. 9
Gould, Stephen Jay. "PURPLE PATCH: Providence found." Daily Times, 20 January, 2010, p. A7
kay, John. "Google's drive to put books online needs a wider debate." Financial Times, 13 January, 2010, p. 9
Mohammad Ali. "Development: Empowerment through ICTs." Daily Times, 19 January, 2010, p. A6
Naeem Sadiq. "Suppression of information." Dawn, 28 January, 2010, p. 6
Sidrah Unis. "Muslims and science." Dawn, 8 January, 2010, p. 6

SOCIETY AND CULTURE – PAKISTAN

Bukhari, Huzaima. "Towards a corruption free society." Business Recorder, 29 January, 2010, p.18 Chauburji. "Behind the old wooden door." The Nation, 7 January, 2010, p.7 Muhammad Mahboob Ahmed. "Love's labour lost?" Daily Times, 14 January, 2010, p. A7 Tallat Azim. "Discrimination is not a solution." The Nation, 16 January, 2010, p.6 Tallat Azim. "What's in and what's out." The Nation, 2 January, 2010, p.6 Zeeshan Suhail. "NEW YORK DIARY: A bachelor and his culinary excursions." Daily Times, 15 January, 2010, p. A6

SOCIETY AND CULTURE - WORLD

Alavi, Rabia. "Life's lessons learnt the hard way." Khaleej Times, 8 January, 2010, p. 5 Gopalan, Sandeep. "Behind the burqa." Khaleej Times, 29 January, 2010, p. 8 Greer, Germaine. "PURPLE PATCH: The tyranny of housework." Daily Times, 27 January, 2010, p. A7 Khan, Muqtedar.Dr. "Prophet's promise to christians." Khaleej Times, 8 January, 2010, p. 5 Kurdi, Iman. "Banning the burqa?" Khaleej Times, 18 January, 2010, p. 9 Mandel, Ernest. "PURPLE PATCH: From hero to villain." Daily Times, 30 January, 2010, p. A7 Plate, Tom. "Clash of civilisations over bitter bytes of data." Khaleej Times, 19 January, 2010, p. 11 Rabia Alavi. "Lessons learnt the hard way." The Nation, 9 January, 2010, p. 7 Starr, Stephen. "Syrian haven for christian spirituality." Khaleej Times, 15 January, 2010, p. 7 Zeeshan Suhail. "NEW YORK DIARY: New decade, new beginnings." Daily Times, 8 January, 2010, p. A6

SOCIAL PROBLEMS

A. H. Khayal. "paradises and hells." The Nation, 29 January, 2010, p.7
A. H. Khayal. "To augment the agony." The Nation, 1 January, 2010, p.7
Chauburji. "From meals to traffic sergeants." The Nation, 14 January, 2010, p.6
Cork, Chris. "Quakes and cranks." The News, 18 January, 2010, p.7
Farhat Taj. "Analysis: The Punjabi and Pakhtun IDPs of Parachinar." Daily Times, 16 January, 2010, p. A7
Farooq Hassan. "A stunning rebuke to corruption." The Nation, 22 January, 2010, p.7
Finder, Joseph. "Everyone can be bought." Daily Times, 7 January, 2010, p. A7
Javid Husain. "On corruption." The Nation, 19 January, 2010, p.6
Khalil Ahmad. "VIEW: Enter the new age of slavery." Daily Times, 18 January, 2010, p. A7
Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Greed." The News, 13 January, 2010, p.7
Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "Analysis: Anti-Baloch clique?" Daily Times, 16 January, 2010, p. A6
S Tariq. "Let Jinnah lead us once again." The Nation, 11 January, 2010, p.7
Shafqat Mahmood. "The absence of morality." The News, 29 January, 2010, p.7

TERRORISM

Edwards, Haley Sweetland. "Magnet for migrants, militants." Khaleej Times, 4 January, 2010, p. 7 Farooq Sulehria. "To Al Qaeda." The News, 21 January, 2010, p.7 Habtoor, Khalaf Al. "Arabs own battle." Khaleej Times, 19 January, 2010, p. 10 Haider Mehdi. "One day we all will be terrorists." The Nation, 12 January, 2010, p.6

```
Huma Yusuf. "A role for China." Dawn, 24 January, 2010, p. 7
Huma Yusuf. "Another centre of terror." Dawn, 3 January, 2010, p. 6
Huma Yusuf. "Violence in Karachi." Dawn, 10 January, 2010, p. 7
Imtiaz Gul. "Violence: no end in sight." Dawn, 5 January, 2010, p. 6
James Zogby. "Aftermath of Flight 253." The Nation, 4 January, 2010, p.7
Kakkar, Amit. "The day terror stuck...." Khaleej Times, 30 December, 2009, p. 13
Khan, Mugtedar. "US counterterrorism measures are counterproductive." Khaleej Times, 25 January, 2010, p.
Kurdi, Iman. "Fighting terrorism." Khaleej Times, 3 January, 2010, p. 10
Leghari, Faryal. "A regional conflagration." Khaleej Times, 9 January, 2010, p. 8
Mosharraf Zaidi. "Where's that counter-terror strategy?" The News, 2 January, 2010, p.7
Naeem Sadiq. "The business of violence." Dawn, 19 January, 2010, p. 6
Naeemuddin, Wajid. "Ominous beginning for new year 2010." Business Recorder, 12 January, 2010, p.18
Naeemuddin, Wajid. "There is loot, plunder, killings and weapons galore." Business Recorder, 19 January,
Naseem. "Anatomy of violence." Dawn, 21 January, 2010, p. 7
Rafia Zakaria. "Tragic path ahead." Dawn, 20 January, 2010, p. 6
Robers, Paul Craig. "Mystery of underwear bomber." Khaleej Times, 16 January, 2010, p. 7
Shahbaz Ahmed Cheema. "A new terrorist orient." The Nation, 12 January, 2010, p.6
Shahid Javed Burki. "Economics and extremism." Dawn, 5 January, 2010, p. 7
Shireen M Mazari. "Karachi violence beyond the Taliban." The Nation, 13 January, 2010, p.6
Soufan, Ali H. "Returning to an old front in the terror war." Khaleej Times, 15 January, 2010, p. 7
Stephens, Philip. "An unholy alliance at war with Obama's foreign policy." Financial Times, 15 January, 2010,
p.9
Sunil Sharan. "A new way in Afghanistan." Dawn, 18 January, 2010, p. 7
Talat Faroog. "Fighting terrorism." The News, 27 January, 2010, p.6
Tariq Osman Hyder. "Security and counterterrorism." The Nation, 26 January, 2010, p.6
US POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS
Aijaz Zaka. "Obama's rhetoric and reality." Khaleej Times, 14 January, 2010, p. 10
Aijaz Zaka. "Syed Uncle sam in Subcontinent." Khaleej Times, 28 January, 2010, p. 18
Aijaz Zaka. "Twilight of pax American." Khaleej Times, 31 December, 2009, p. 14
Alai, Mustafa.Dr. "US nuclear umbrella and the GCC: from prevention to protection." Khaleej Times, 5 January,
Alani, Mustafa.Dr. "US 'cherry-picking' in Yemen." Khaleej Times, 7 January, 2010, p. 17
ALjaz Zaka Syed. "Obama's rhetoric and reality." The Nation, 15 January, 2010, p.7
Anjum Niaz. "Questions for Holbrooke." The News, 13 January, 2010, p.7
Arif Ayub. "History of the US Afghan war." The Nation, 12 January, 2010, p.7
Avnery, Uri. "The quiet American." Khaleej Times, 12 January, 2010, p. 17
Barbera, Robert. "Why a job rich American recovery is still plausible." Financial Times, 11 January, 2010, p.9
Caldwell, Christopher. "The ill health of democracy." Financial Times, 23-24 January, 2010, p.7
Caldwell, Christopher. "Time really is speeding up." Financial Times, 2-3 January, 2010, p.7
Carville, James. "Democrats need to learn the blame game." Financial Times, 25 January, 2010, p.9
Cathail, Maidhc O. "Merchants of fear: how Israel profits from homeland insecurity." Khaleej Times, 23 January,
2010. p. 9
Cohen, Roger. "The dragon's swagger and uncle sam's world." Khaleej Times, 27 January, 2010, p. 11
Crook, Clive. "Beware the crisis around the corner." Financial Times, 4 January, 2010, p.11
Crook, Clive. "How Obama can reset his presidency." Financial Times, 25 January, 2010, p.9
Crook, Clive. "What Obama must learn from the bomb plot." Financial Times, 11 January, 2010, p.9
Davies, Howard. "US economy: is it really too big to reform?" Khaleej Times, 29 December, 2009, p. 9
Faroog Sulehria. "Next target: Yemen." The News, 11 January, 2010, p.6
Farrukh Saleem. "Can't win, blame Pakistan." The News, 10 January, 2010, p.6
Farrukh Saleem. "Open letter to Obama." The News, 31 January, 2010, p.6
Fazal, Saida. "US and the trust issue." Business Recorder, 14 January, 2010, p.18
Ferndale, Charles. "Dead or alive?" The News, 21 January, 2010, p.6
Graubard, Stephen. "Obama needs to reverse course." Financial Times, 27 January, 2010, p.11
Greenway, HDS. "The nuclear cascade." Khaleej Times, 17 January, 2010, p. 8
Greenway, HDS. "Inspiring, not compelling." Khaleej Times, 22 January, 2010, p. 4
Huffington, Arianna. "Obama's 'no exit' strategy." Khaleej Times, 24 January, 2010, p. 8
Hurst, Steven R. "Another goal pared back mideast peace." Business Recorder, 28 January, 2010, p.18
I. M. Mohsin. "But the mountains are the same." The Nation, 14 January, 2010, p.6
I. M. Mohsin. "The evil one." The Nation, 21 January, 2010, p.6
Ijaz Ahsan. "Realisation in the USA at last." The Nation, 8 January, 2010, p.6
```

Iqbal Jafar. "What the future may hold." Dawn, 14 January, 2010, p. 6 Jalees Hazir. "Naked US doublespeak." The Nation, 17 January, 2010, p.6

```
James Zogby. "Another Robertson outrage." The Nation, 18 January, 2010, p.7
James Zogby, "The road ahead for democrats." The Nation, 25 January, 2010, p.7
Khalid Iqbal. "Alice in wonderland." The Nation, 11 January, 2010, p.6
Khalid Iqbal. "Replicating the Vietnam finale." The Nation, 4 January, 2010, p.6
Kramer, Peter. "Our unconscious mind." Daily Times, 28 January, 2010, p. A7
Leghari, Faryal. "Of faulty US intelligence." Khaleej Times, 16 January, 2010, p. 7
Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "Obama...one year on." Khaleej Times, 13 January, 2010, p. 8
Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "The road not taken." Khaleej Times, 21 January, 2010, p. 11
M. Saeed Khalid. "Stinging rebuke." The News, 28 January, 2010, p.7
Maleeha Lodhi. "Obama: rhetoric vs reality." The News, 12 January, 2010, p.7
Maleeha Lodhi. "The road not taken." The News, 19 January, 2010, p.7
Mansoor Hussain. "COMMENT: Haiti: a call for a new Obama doctrine." Daily Times, 18 January, 2010, p. A6
Margolis, Eric S. "Washington discovers another war front." Khaleej Times, 6 January, 2010, p. 13
Margolis, Eric. "Mighty America Swats hornets." Khaleej Times, 11 January, 2010, p. 13
Mowahid Hussain Shah. "Avoiding why." The Nation, 21 January, 2010, p.6
Muzaffar Iqbal. "Mr Bush all over again." The News, 8 January, 2010, p.6
Nader, Ralph. "Breaking up with Obama?" Khaleej Times, 6 January, 2010, p. 13
Nutter, Deborah Winslow. "Obama's first year: too early to judge." Khaleej Times, 26 January, 2010, p. 9
Obama, Barack. "Why haiti matters." Khaleej Times, 21 January, 2010, p. 10
Pilger, John. "From orwell's world to Obama's oceania." Khaleej Times, 13 January, 2010, p. 9
Power, Jonathan. "Trash the nukes in 2010." Khaleej Times, 31 December, 2009, p. 15
Rachman, Gideon. "America is losing the free world." Financial Times, 5 January, 2010, p.9
Rachman, Gideon. "Bankruptcy could be good for America." Financial Times, 12 January, 2010, p.9
Reich, Robert. "Why Obama must take on Wall Street." Financial Times, 13 January, 2010, p.9
S. M. Hali. "obama's first year in office." The Nation, 20 January, 2010, p.7
Salhani, claude. "A wake up call for America, the clueless." Khaleej Times, 16 January, 2010, p. 7
Salhani, Claude. "Believing that Iran's rulers are mad is itself madness." Khaleej Times, 10 January, 2010, p.
13
Salhani, Claude. "Just how much trouble is Iran really in." Khaleej Times, 3 January, 2010, p. 11
Salhani, Claude. "Scourge of 'Islam experts'." Khaleej Times, 26 January, 2010, p. 9
Schama, Simon. "Why Obama should play to populism." Financial Times, 20 January, 2010, p.9
Shada Islam. "The quest for visibility." Dawn, 23 January, 2010, p. 6
Shahid Javed Burki. "New global order." Dawn, 19 January, 2010, p. 9
Shahid Javed Burki. "Obamas changing tone." Dawn, 26 January, 2010, p. 7
Shamshad Ahmad, "Obama's lost momentum," The News, 20 January, 2010, p.6
Shamshad Ahmad. "Where is US public diplomacy?" The News, 13 January, 2010, p.6
Sharma, Rahul. "Rewind, replay Obama's words." Khaleej Times, 20 January, 2010, p. 10
Shireen M Mazari. "A dangerous connectivity." The Nation, 20 January, 2010, p.6
Shireen M Mazari. "Purposeless Knee-Jerk reactions." The Nation, 6 January, 2010, p.6
Swanson, David. "Impeachment a tool to achieve justice." The Nation, 4 January, 2010, p.7
Tariq Fatemi. "A growing gulf." Dawn, 28 January, 2010, p. 7
Wolfe, Alan. "The race of a lifetime." Daily Times, 19 January, 2010, p. A7
Zeenia Satti. "US and the Yemeni mess." The News, 18 January, 2010, p.6
Zeeshan Suhail. "DC DIARY: Hope for Haiti." Daily Times, 22 January, 2010, p. A6
Zogby, James. "Profiling is back." The Nation, 11 January, 2010, p.7
```

WORLD CONFLICTS

Avnery, Uri. "Did Israel win Gaza?" Khaleej Times, 30 December, 2009, p. 13 Avnery, Uri. "Gaza siege: ours and theirs." Khaleej Times, 5 January, 2010, p. 12 Avnery, Uri. "The joke is on Israel." Khaleej Times, 18 January, 2010, p. 8 Avnery, Uri. "Two men, one mission." Khaleej Times, 25 January, 2010, p. 10 Baroud, Ramzy. "Change has come to mindeast." Khaleej Times, 26 January, 2010, p. 8 Baroud, Ramzy. "Odyssey for justice: The world is finally changing." Khaleej Times, 13 January, 2010, p. 9 Baroud, Ramzy. "On Gaza drivers, rumours and egypt,s steel wall." Khaleej Times, 31 December, 2009, p. 15 Baskin, Gershon. "Change in Gzaz is possible." Khaleej Times, 3 January, 2010, p. 11 Iftekhar A Khan. "Wars without heroes." The Nation, 23 January, 2010, p.7 Javid Husain. "Iran and the West." The Nation, 5 January, 2010, p.6 Khader, Hassan. "Egypt and Israel's wall." Khaleej Times, 20 January, 2010, p. 11 Mahmood Mamdani. "Purple patch: Playing with context." Daily Times, 28 January, 2010, p. A7 Moshe, gomer Ben. "The ripples of technology." Khaleej Times, 17 January, 2010, p. 9 Power, Jonathan. "Justice delayed but war crimes punishment on a roll." Khaleej Times, 9 January, 2010, p. 9 Sabri, Ahmad. "The war is still on." Khaleej Times, 29 December, 2009, p. 9 Sumbeiwyo, Lazaro. "The world must not let Sudan return to civil war." Financial Times, 8 January, 2010, p.9 Tammy, Obeidallah. "Haiti hypocricy hides war crimes in Gaza." Khaleej Times, 29 January, 2010, p.9

List of Digital Library E-Journals Databases

Note: All of the resources are available only from registered IPs provided by ITC, University of the Punjab and can not be accessed outside The University Campuses.

S No.	Name of Database
1.	ELIN: Electronic Library Information Navigator integrates data from several publishers, databases and e-print open archives. ELIN service allows you to search documents from multiple sources using single user-friendly interface.
2.	AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICS TEACHERS
3.	AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY
4.	AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
5.	AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY
6.	AMERICAN PHYSICAL SOCIETY
7.	ASSOCIATION OF COMPUTING MACHINERY
8.	BLACKWELL SYNERGY (now Wiley Blackwell)
9.	BRITISH LIBRARY DOCUMENT DELIVERY CENTRE
10.	CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS (CUP)
11.	ELSEVIER (Science Direct)
12.	EMERALD INSIGHT (temporarily unavailable)
13.	INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS IEEE
14.	INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
15.	ISI WEB OF KNOWLEDGE
16.	JOURNAL OF THE ACOUSTICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA (JASA)
17.	JSTOR
18.	SCIENCE ONLINE
19.	SPRINGER LINK
20.	TAYLOR & FRANCIS JOURNALS

List of New Arrivals for the Month of January, 2010

Sr. #	Author	Title	Class #	Cutter #
1.	Adler, Robert J.	Random fields and geometry	519.23	A 22 R
2.	Agarwal, D.P.	The Indus civilization	934	A 24 I
3.	Alcock, Pete (ed.)	International social policy 2nd ed.	361.61	15
4.	Allday, Jonathan	Quantum reality	530.12	A 38 Q
5.	Andreasen, Alan R.	Strategic marketing for nonprofit organization 7th ed.	658.8	A 56 S7
6.	Artin, Michael	Algebra	512	A 79A
7.	Baral, S.K.	Modern marketing management	658.8	B 26 M
8.	Bartlett, Graham J.	Hugo's advanced Spanish course	468.2421	B 29 H
9.	Bartley, Paula	Votes for women 1860-1928	324.62309 4109	B 29 V
10.	Bayly, Susan	The new Cambridgehistory of India : caste, society and politics in India	305.5122	B 34 N
11.	Beeson, Mark (ed.)	Contemporary southeast Asia 2nd ed,	959	C 55 b2
12.	Bhatia, M.S.	Principles of microbiology	579	B 51 P
13.	Bizenjo, Ghaus Bakhsh	In search of solutions : an autobiography of Mir Ghaus Bakhsh Bizenjo	В	B 57 S
14.	Bloyce, Daniel	Sport policy and development	306.483	B 63 S
15.	Brandon, Daniel M. (ed.)	Software engineering for modern web applications	005.1	S 60
16.	Brigg, Morgan	The new politics of conflict resolution	303.6	B 83 N
17.	Brown, James Ward	Complex variables and applications 8th ed.	515.93	B 90 C8
18.	Bryant, Jennings (ed.)	Media effects : advances in theory and research 3rd ed.	302.23	M 51 b3
19.	Burhanuddin Hasan	The breaking point :Pakistan's turbulent 62 years	079.5491	B 98 B
20.	Campbell-Platt, Geoffrey (ed.)	Food science and technology	664	F 60
21.	Carling, Christopher	Performance assessment for field sports	613.71	C 20 P
22.	Certo, Samuel C.	Modern management 10th ed.	658	C 27 M10
23.	Chan, Emily	Harvard business school confidential	658.478	C 28 H
24.	Chapman, Arthur E.	Biomechanical analysis of fundamental human movements	612.76	C 30 B
25.	Chapman, Jane (ed.)	Broadcast journalism a critical introduction	070.19	B 85
26.	Connolly, Thomas	Database systems 4th ed.	005.74	C 54 D4
27.	Copeland, John G.	Intermediate Spanish literatura y arte 7th ed.	868.2421	C 59 I7
28.	Cosgrove, Denis	Geography and vision seeing, imagining and representing the world	910	C 62 G
29.	Coxon, Caroline	Help your child with literacy ages 7-11	372.6	C 68 H
30.	Cron, William L.	Sales management 10th ed.	658.81	C 74 S10
31.	Dacko, Scott G.	The advanced dictionary of marketing	658.8003	D 11 A
32.	Danyi, Saiki	Services marketing	658.8	D 16 S
33.	Darby, John (ed.)	Contemporary peacemaking 2nd ed.	327.172	C 55 d2
34.	Darder, Antonia	The critical pedagogy reader 2nd ed.	370.115	C 73
35.	Deitel, H.M.	Operating systems 3rd ed.	005.43	D 32 O3
36.	Deitel, P.J.	C++ how to program 6th ed.	005.133	D 32 C6
37.	Deodhar, S.V.	Construction equipment and job planning	681.76	D 36 C
38.	Dowling, Peter J.	International human resource management 4th ed.	658.3	D 70 I4
39.	Durbin, John R.	Modern algebra an introduction 6th ed.	512.02	D 95 M6
40.	Edwards, C. Henry	Differential equations and boundary value problems 3rd ed.	515.35	E 33 D3

41.	Fabozzi, Frank J.	Capital markets : institutions and instruments	332.0414	F 11 C3
	Fabozzi, Frank J.	3rd ed. Foundation of financial markets and institutions	332.1	F 72 f3
42.	(etal.) Fairgrieve, Scott I.	3rd ed Forensic cremation : recovery and analysis	614.17	F 13 F
43.	-	,	575.1	F 15 I4
44.	Falconer, D.S.	Introduction to quantitative genetics 4th ed.		D 33
45.	Field, Bonnie N. (ed.)	Democracy and institutional development	320.946	
46.	Field, Harry L.	Introduction to agricultural engineering technology 3rd ed.	631	F 38 I3
47.	Fitzgerald, Hayley (ed.)	Disability and youth sport	796.087	D 46
48.	Gamble, Clive	Archaeology 2nd ed.	930.1	G 14 A
49.	Garcia, Lynne S.	Practical guide to diagnostic parasitology 2nd ed.	616.96075	G 16 P2
50.	Giambattista, Alan	Fundamentals of physics	530	G 28 F
51.	Gill, Mary McVey	En contacto lecturas intermedias	468.6421	G 36 E
52.	Gini, Al (ed.)	Case studies in business ethics 6th ed.	174.4	C 24 g6
53.	Glicken, Morley D.	Social work in the 21st century	361.973	G 42 S
54.	Gordon, M. Joseph	Six sigma quality for business and manufacture	658.562	G 54 S
55.	Grout, lan	Digital systems design with FPGAs and CPLDs		G 91 D
56.	Gupta, R.N.	Business organization and management	658	G 96 B
57.	Gupta, R.R.	Heterocyclic chemistry II	547.59	G 96 H
58.	Heil, Alan L.	Voice of America : a history	384.54973	H 50 V
59.	Helmus, Mike (ed.)	Medical device materials II	610.28	M 51
60.	Hirschland, Matthew J.	Corporate social responsibility and the shaping of global public policy	174.4	H 67 C
61.	Hoffman, Shirl J. (ed.)	Introduction to kinesiology 3rd ed.	612.76	I 5 h3
62.	Hull, John C.	Fundamentals of futures and options markets 5th ed.with CD	332.645	H 90 F5
63.	Hylton, Kevin (ed.)	Sports development 2nd ed.	796.0941	S 65
64.	Ignacimuthu, S.	Basic bioinformatics	572.30285	I1B
65.	Illeris, Knud (ed.)	International perspectives on competence development	658.3124	15
66.	Ingham, Geoffrey	Gapitalism	330.122	13 C
67.	Jacobsen, Michael Hviid (ed.)	Encountering the everyday	302	E 72
68.	Janse, J.D.	Phytobacteriology : principles and practice	632.32	J 27 P
69.	Karmen, Andrew	Crime victims : an introduction to victimology 4th ed.	362.88	K 11 C4
70.	Kassem, Derek (ed.)	Exploring key issues in education	370.941	E 96
71.	Kaur, Kanwaljit	Handbook of water and wastewater analysis	628.42	K 13 H
72.	Kettani, M. Ali	Muslim minorities in the world today	305.6971	K 80 M
73.	King, Thomas Wayne	Modern morse code in rehabilitation and education	632.40483	K 64 M
74.	Klapper, John	Aktion gramatik! 2nd ed.	438.2421	K 80 a2
75.	Knowles, Elezabeth (ed.)	The oxford dictionary of quotations 6th ed.	082	0 9
76.	Koshy, Thomas	Discrete mathematics with applications	510	K 95 D
77.	Krugman, Paul R.	International economic 8th ed.	337	K 97 I8
78.	Laplante, Philip A.	Requirements engineering for software and	005.1	L 23 R
79.	Larson, Jennifer	systems Ancient Greek cults	292.08	L 24 A
80.	M. Tahir-ul-Qadri	Precious treasure of the virtues of Dhikr and	297.12261	M 85 P
		Dhakireen	302.35	M 28 D2
81.	Mainiero, Lisa A.	Developing managerial skills in organizational behavior 2nd ed.	302.35	IVI ZO DZ

83.	Manahan, Stanley E.	Fundamentals of environmental chemistry 3rd	540	M 29 F3
84.	Masson, James	A perfect guide for future marketing manager	658.8	M 43 P
	McCorry, Laurie	Essentials of human physiology for pharmacy	612	M 23 E2
85.	Kelly	2nd ed.]	0.2	20 22
86.	McQuarrie, Donald A.	Quantum chemistry	541.28	M 24 Q
87.	Mendez-Faith, Teresa	Habla espanol essentials 5th ed.	468.2421	M 54 H5
88.	Mishra, U.K.	Physiology of animal growth and bioenergetics	571.1	M 66 P
89.	Mital, Amita	Cases in strategic management	658.4012	M 66 C
90.	Mitchell, Leslie	Production management for television	791.45023 2	M 67 P
91.	Mohapatra, Sanjay	Cases in management information systems	658.4038	M 69 C
92.	Mongillo, John	Nanotechnology 101	620.5	M 71 N
93.	Mudge, Stephen M. (ed.)	Methods in environmental forensics	628.5	M 57
94.	Muraleedharan, D.	Modern Banking	332.1	M 86 M
95.	Murray, John	Basic Russian : a grammar and workbook	491.782	M 91 B
96.	Murthy, A.	Cost accounting	657.42	M 91 C
97.	Murthy, G. Narasimha (ed.)	Human resources management	658.3	H 90
98.	Mushirul Hasan (ed.)	India's colonial encounter	954.03	12
99.	Nadvi, Shah Moinuddin Ahmad	The ideal Caliphs of Islam Sayyidina Ali Al- Murtaza	297.648	N 11 I
100.	Nadvi, Shah Moinuddin Ahmad	The ideal Caliphs of Islam Sayyidina Abu Bakr Siddique	297.648	N 11 I
101.	Nadvi, Shah Moinuddin Ahmad	The ideal Caliphs of Islam Sayyidina Usman Ghani	297.648	N 11 I
102.	Noronha, Martina R.	Investment management	332.6327	N 75 I
103.	Parsons, June Jamrich	New persfectives on computer concepts 8th ed.	004	P 19 N8
104.	Perry, Roland N. (ed.)	Plant nematology	632.6257	P 61
105.	Preece, John E.	The biology of horticulture : an introduction textbook 2nd ed.	635	P 75 B
106.	Rallapalli, Ramamurthi (ed.)	Biodiversity	333.9516	B 53
107.	Rantanen, Terhi	The media and globalization	306.8509	R 19 M
108.	Rasure, K.A. (ed.)	Economics of education, health and human resource development (2 Vols.)	338.4737	E 22
109.	Rath, Jayadeb (ed.)	Regional rural banks and agricultural development	332.10954	R 30
110.	Reisberg, Daniel	Cognition : exploring the science of the mind 3rd ed.	153	R 35 C3
111.	Roberts, Mary Lou	Internet marketing	658.84	R 58 I
112.	Rothschild, Lynn J. (ed.)	Evolution on planet earth	576.8	E 92
113.	Royle, Trevor	The last days of the Rai	954.0359	R 94 L
114.	Russell, Roberta S.	Operations management 4th ed.with CD	658.5	R 98 O4
115.	Russell, Rosemary	Help your child with numeracy ages 7-11	372.7	R 98 H
116.	Sarah Ansari	Life after partition : migration, community and strife in Sindh 1947-1962	954.91	S 15 L
117.	Scheid, Prancis	Numerical analysis 2nd ed.	515	S 18 N2
118.	Schiffman, Leon G.	Consumer behavior 9th ed.	658.83	S 19 C9
119.	Schmenner, Roger W.	Plant and service tours in operations management 5th ed.	658.5	S 20 P5
120.	Sharma, J.L.	Construction managements and accounts	657.869	S 32 C3
121.	Sharma, R.K.	Business management	658	S 32 B4

122.	Shetty, Rashmi	Social justice and labor jurisprudence	344.5401	S 32 S
123.	Shors, Teri	Understanding viruses	616.91	S 40 U
124.	Shukla, Bhasker A.	Modernism and post modernism	808.80113	S 41 M
125.	Simmons, George F.	Differential equations with applications and hostorical notes 2nd ed.	515.35	S 45 D2
126.	Simmons, I.G.	Global environmental history	333.709	S 45 G
127.	Sinfield, Alan	Cultural politics - queer reading 2nd ed.	820.90001	S 48 C2
128.	Singh, Greg	Film after jung	791.73019	S 48 F
129.	Singh, S.K.	Molecular biology and biotechnology	572.8	S 48 MN
130.	Singh, Vikram (ed.)	Bioinformatics computing	572.80285	B 53
131.	Snyder, Craig A. (ed.)	Contemporary security and strategy 2nd ed.	355.03	C 55 s2
132.	Spiegel, Murray R.	Theory and problems of vector analysis	515.63	S 65 S
133.	Stair, Ralph	Principles of information systems 8th ed.	658.4038	S 67 P8
134.	Starkey, Guy	Balance and bias in journalism	302.23	S 68 B
135.	Stewart, James	Single variable calculus 5th ed.	515	S 79 S5
136.	Still, Richard R.	Sales management 5th ed.	658.81	S 80 S5
137.	Sunder, Rajeswari	The scandal of the state	305.42095 4	S 94 S
138.	Talbot, lan	Pakistan : a modern history	954.7	T 12 Pa
139.	Tarafder, S.K.	Letter writing	808.6	T 16 L
140.	Thomas, George B.	Thomas' calculus 11th ed.	515	T 36 T11
141.	Thussu, Daya Kishan (ed.)	International communication	302.2	15
142.	Turban, Efraim	Introduction to information technology 2nd ed.	658	T 86 I2
143.	Turnbull, Jacquie	Coaching for learning	370.1523	T 80 C
144.	Valvano, Jonathan W.	Embedded microcomputer systems 2nd ed.	004.16	V 19 E2
145.	Visser, John (ed.)	Emotional and behavioral difficulties in mainstream schools	371.9046	E 71
146.	Williams, Graig A.	Mathematics and science for exercise and sport	502.4796	W 52 M
147.	Williams, Timothy J.	MCQs in computer science 3rd ed.	004.076	W 52 M3
148.	Wooton, R.J.	Fish ecology	597.05	W 82 F
149.	Woude, George F. Vande (ed.)	Advances in cancer research vol.102	616.994	A 28
150.		Essays on Muslims and the challenges of globalization	338.9	E 79

فهرست اردو کتب ماه جنوری 2010

	درجه بندی			نمبر
كٹرنمبر		عنوان	مصنف	
	نمبر			شمار
ا 273 ن	891,4315	نچھاور جاں مدینے پر	احمد جليل	1
۱ 41 گ	741,64	گر دپ <i>و</i> ش	اسلم کمال	2
ا 42 د	297,07	در اسات اسلامیہ کے فروغ میں ہندؤں	اسمعیل اعظمی،محمد	3
40.1	001 4204	کی خدمات	1 6 1 (4
ا 42 س ا 455 ن	891¢4304 297	سفینئہ اردو	اسمعیل میرٹھی،مولوی	4 5
ر 455 ل ا 46 ب	297-62	نظام شریعت	اشرف على تهانوي	6
ا 52 م	891 ₆ 4315	بابا صاحبا	اشفاق احمد	7
ر محرد م گ 689	031,02	مت پوچھو گينز بک آف ورلڌ ريکارڌ 2002ء	اطہر عباس	8
ا 54 ح	¢42095694		اعظم شیخ مترجم	9
	322	حماس	اعظم طميمي	9
ا 640 ف		فلسفہ مجزہ	الخوائي،آيت الله	10
ع 87 ع	920	علم اسلام کی عالمی شخصیات	العقيل ،عبدالله عقيل	11
			سليمان	
å 76 l	610	ہو میو پیتھک جدید علاج	انور ،محمد مستقیم	12
ا 84 ا	.4315092 891	شیخ ایاز:شخصیت اور فن	انور فگار هکڑو	13
1 80 1	796	ایشیائی بچوں کے کھیل	اویل ڈن	14
ا 92 م	920	میرے عظیم دوست	ایسٹ مین،میکس	15
		5 (. 51	فاريسٹر	
ا 353 دعو	297,07	دعوت اسلام	آرٹلڈ،ٹی ڈبلیو	16
آ 469 س	891,4333	سہاگ کا کنگن	آشفتہ،م۔ش	17
آ 51 س	320,5491	سوات ،ہجرت اور خدمت	آصف محمود جاه	18
ب 22 د	891,5515	ديوان بابو	بابو ،سلطان	19
ب 30 ا	297,61092	اکابر علماء دیوبند برصغیر پاک وہند	بخاری ،محمد اکبر شاه	20
		کے 157 ممتاز		
ب 392 ب	923,241	برطانوی وزرا ء اعظم	براؤن ،جينيفر	21
	954÷912	بغاوت گلگت	براؤن،وليم اليكزندر	22
پ 92 ا	615,532	اصل قدیمی مکمل نسخہ رموز ہومیو	پیارے لال سریواستو	23
		-	5 5.5	
ش 280 ت	891,43092	پیتهی شابد احمد دېلوی :شخصیت اور فن	تاج بیگم فرخی	24
غ 15 ت	891,43101	غالبفكرو فربنگ		
ن 872 ت	297,44	تحريك تحفظ ختم نبوت النواية	تحسین فراقی ترازی،محمد احمد	26
15.50	054.0	-		
ت 53 تا		اوراق جموں و کشمیر جانباز جتوئی:شخصیت اور فن	تشنہ،نذیر احمد جانباز الفت ملغانی	27
ج 181 ح	891,493092			28
ج 2909 م ج 755 گ	923¢1 658¢85	مہارانی گریٹ فارمولا	جرمنی داس،دیوان	29
ج 755 کے ح 24 ا	891,4301		جوائنر ،مارک حامد بیگ ،مرزا	30
ح 24 س	929	ار دو ادب كى شناخت:تنقيد سفر سادات و سادات ضلع گجرات		31 32
	320:9547	سفر سادات و سادات صلع حجرات تحریک پاکستان:اور نیشنلسٹ علماء	حامد حسن سید	33
خ 19 <i>ی</i>	954,9143		حبیب احمد خالد مسعود قریشی	34
ر 19 ی د 56 دیوان	891,4313	یادوں کی بستی دیوان در د	کالد مسعود فریسی درد ،خواجہ میر	35
د 30 دیورن	0017-010		درد محواجہ میر	55
د 900 ر		رہنمائے اساتذہ	دلنواز بٹ	36
ذ 1 اس		اسلام دین کا ئنات	ذاکر نائیک	37
ذ 7 پ	915-04914	پنجاب تحقیق کی روشنی میں	ذو الفقار ،غلام حسين	38

پ 46 ر	891,43101	اردو غزل کی ماہ تمام پروین شاکر	روبینہ شبنم	39
ز 400 د	297,028092	داستاں کہتے کہتے	زخمی کانپوری	40
	891,431092	در د جام حیات	ساحر قدوائي	41
	891,43092	کچہ دیر پہلے نیند سے	سجاد نقوى	42
س 49 چ	891,4315	چوکے چھکے	سرفراز شاہد	43
س 77 ع	355ҫ04	عسكريت پسندياں	سكندر خان بلوچ	44
س 83 م	297,22	ماوری انسان کی اپنی کہانی	سلطان بشير محمود	45
س 851 ت	891,43101	تخلیق اور لاشعوری محرکات	سليم اختر	46
ب 98 ش	320,92	شہید بے نظیر بھٹو	شاکر ،شاکر حسین	47
ش 18 ش	891,4315	شہید بے نظیر بھٹو	شاکر ،شاکر حسین	48
ش212 ف	158¢2	فطرت انسانی کی تشکیل	شان ،میکس	49
ش 11 ض	891,4309	ضلع ڈوڈہ کی ادبی و ثقافتی تاریخ	شاه فرید آبادی	50
ش 266 ح	049270083	حرمین کی پکار	شاه منصور ،مفتى	51
	909		ابوالبابم	
ش 282 ا	891,4911	اک گواچی شاہ	شاہدہ دلاور شاہ	52
ش 280 م	891,4315	مېتاب غزل	شاید،حفیظ	53
ش 87 ج	891,4332	جس کو دل کہتے تھے	شیر شاه سید	54
ص 77 ع	891,4315	عمر گذار دی	صفیہ علی	55
ص 99 س	954	سہ ماہی تاریخ خاص نمبر 1857ء	صولت ناگی	56
		جلد سوم		
ط 4 ا	297,124	المرويات السلميه من الاحاديث النبوية	طاہر القادري،محمد	57
		الله واسلا	-3 3,	
		صاغالية وم		
ط 4 تع	297,07	تعليمات اسلام	طاہر القادری،محمد	58
ط 4 د	891,491101	,	طاہر محمود کوریجہ	59
		مقدمہ دیوان فرید		
ظ 4 ک	297,53	الكتاب المقبول في صلوة الرسول	ظفر ،محمود احمد	60
		اللبي آسيا		
		صلعيية و		
ظ 4 م	297,32	معیشت و اقتصاد کا اسلامی تصور	ظفر ،محمود احمد	61
ع 16 ص	612,399	صحت مند زندگی کا راز	عارف حسین گیلانی	62
ع 16 ن	297¢350222	نقوش تاریخ اسلامی :مقدس مقامات	عارف مكاتي،محمد باشم	63
		كاتصويري البم	·	
س 12 ع	891,431092	نغمئه وحدت کا شاعر :ساحر شیوی	عالى،مظفر حسن ،ڈاکٹر	64
ع 24 ت	891,437	تو اور تو	عباس خان	65
ع 58 ه	891,433	ہنزہ کی لوک کہانیاں	عبدالله ہنز ائی	66
ع 61 ح	891,4315	حیرت سے عبرت تک	عتيق خيالي	67
ع 92 ک	891,437	کشت ز عفر ان	علی محمد خاں	68
ع 941 ل	891,4911	لیکهاں دی پهلواڑی:پنجابی شاعری	عمرانہ مشتاق	69
ع 965 د	891,432	دور اہا	عميره احمد	70
غ 12 م	726¢2	مساجد لابور تعمير و جماليات	غافر شېزاد	71
غ 20 اح	297¢4	احياء العلوم	غزالی امام	72
ق 3 ا	291	اسلام اور بندومت يعنى انتصار	قاسم نانوتوی قدس اللہ	73
		الاسلام		
ا 605 م	297,62	اقبال کاتصور و جود و شبهود	محمد اشفاق چغتائي	74
م 31 ت	891,4304	تجربات و حوادث زندگی کے	محمد اعظم ،بابو	75
م 282 ا	297¢9921	اسماء النبي منايليم	محمد بن يوسف الصالحي	76
		اسماء الدبي صاعبيهم	الشافي	
م 4415 ت	297¢103	تحفئہ حفاظ		77
Í			محمد زکریا کانده <i>لوی</i>	
م 486 ق	910-91	قديم و جديد عجائبات عالم	محمد شېزاد	78
ا 29 م	4333092°	پروفیسر احمد علی :شاخصیت اور فن	محمد كامران	79
	891			
م 29 ب	297¢3954	بر صغیر میں علم فقہ	محمداسحاق بهٹی	80

ہ 55 م	659،1092	چراغ راه: ایس ایچ باشمی	محمداكرم كمبوه	81
ش 11 م	891,431092	شاد عارفي:ايک مطالعہ	مظفر حنفی،پروفیسر	82
م 251 م	297,692	حضرت خواجه محبوب علم نقشبندي	مظهر، كبير احمد	83
		مجدى		
م 710 م	891,431092	مناظر کی ڈائری	مناظر مهدی نقوی	84
ن 15 م	891،43092	جدید ادبی تهیوری اور گوپی چند	مولا بخش ،ڈاکٹر	85
		نارنگ		
م 89 ا	297,5	اسلام میں رفاہ عامہ کاتصور اور	مهر ،امير الدين	86
		خدمت خلق کا نطام	•	
ن 18 ض	891,4304	ضرب تنقيد	ناصر بغدادي	87
ن 26 د	891,4333	دشت خواب کے مسافر	نابید سلطان،مرزا	88
ش 22 ن	4911092¢	شاه مراد خانپوري:حيات و فن	نثار ترابی	89
	891	·		
ن 440 و	891,4913	واہگا	نذیر کہوٹ	90
ن 54 ز	155,53	زنده رېو جوان رېو	نصیر ۔اے شیخ	91
ن 73 ا	891,4304	ادراک معنی	نفیس حسن ،محمد	92
ن 730 غ	891,4911	غماں داں پتن	نقش باشمى	93
غ 15 گ	891,43101	گفتہ غالب	نق <i>و ي،محم</i> د سيادت	94
ن 96 گ	891,433	گنجفہ	نير مسعود	95
ن 907 ع	155₅53	عورت اور مرد کی محبت کے 100	نيون،ڏيو ڏ	96
		اصول		
م 91 و	891,43092	میر گل خان نصیر:شخصیت اور فن	واحد بخش بزدار	97
و 2 من	891,4911	وارث نامہ	وارث شاه	98
و 904 س	523	سائنسی نظریہ تخلیق کائنات	وین برگ	99
ه 76 ت	320,9547	تحریک پاکستان:آزادی کے پچاس	ہمدانی،آغا حسین	100
		روشن ستار ہے		
ى 7 ا	891,43101	اردو غزل مع انتخاب	يوسف حسين ،ڈاکٹر	101

Please visit Punjab University Library's website to download current issue

http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk